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| NDEPENDENT A RBVIENWORESORT

The Board of Directors and Sharehokler
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sh&eispdfis Technology Company
Limted(t he ACompanyo) and its subsidiariMasch (coll e
31, 20T and 2016and the elated consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows for the three months then end&€tese consolidated financial statements

are the responsibility of the Companydsn manage
these financial statements based on our reviews.

Except asstatedin the following paragraphwe conducted our reviews in accordance with
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 36 fiRevi ew
Standards Comméte of the Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the Republic of
China. A review consists principally of applying analytical procedures to financial data and of
making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. sulbstantially

less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the
consolidated financial statements taken as a whotecordingly, we do not express such an

opinion.

As disclosed in Note 3to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the financial
statements of some immaterial subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements were
basedonthe nvesteesd unreviewed financi al statement
of March 31, 2017 and 2016 wer% (NT$5,441,288thousand) and38% (NT$5,688,182

thousand), respectively, of the total consolidated assets, and the total liabilities6i¥&
(NT$1,529,901 thousand) and41% (NT$1,621,901 thousand), respectively, of the total
consolidated liabilities. For the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the total
comprehensivagyain of such investments as 19%6 (NT$114,220thousand) and% (NT$7,838

thousand), respectively, of the total consolidated comprehensive income. In addition, as disclosed

in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements, the cumulative carrying amounts of some
associates as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 were NTH8®3housand and NB%$3,236thousand,
respectively. For the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the related investment results
were a net gain of NT$84,885 thousand aral net loss ofNT$14,192thousand, respectively.

These investment amounts amdt h e r associat eso informati on d
consolidated financi al statements were based o
for the same reporting periods as those of the Company.



Based on our reviews, except for the efenf adjustments that might have been determined to be
necessary had the equityet h od investeesd financi al stat eme
paragraph been reviewed, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to

the consolidad financial statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and

2016 of the Group for them to be in conformity with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Sedties Issuers, and the International Financial RépgrStandard 1

i Fitrisme Adoption of International Financi al Rep
Standard 34 flnterim Financi al Reportingodo endo
the Republic of China.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

May 10, 2017

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordande agitounting principles

and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions.
The standards, procedures and practices to review such consolidated financial statements are those
generally applied in the Republof China.

For the convenience of reader s, the independer
consolidated financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of Chin&thdre is any conflict between the English

version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions,

the Chines¢ anguage independent audi torsd review rep
shall prevail.



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

March 31,2017 December 312016 March 31,2016
(Reviewed) (Audited) (Reviewed)
ASSETS Amount % Amount % Amount %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6) $ 3,938,361 30 $ 4,803,495 33 $ 4,088,842 27
Financial assets at fair value through profit or lossrrent (Note 8) 7,960 - 106,573 1 17,704 -
Available-for-sale financial assetscurrent (Note 8) 1,513,862 11 1,372,492 9 1,268,894 9
Debt investments with no active marketurrent (Note 9) - - - - 15,389 -
Notes and trade receivables, neb{®s 11 and 34) 1,088,265 8 1,285,810 9 1,344,036 9
Other receivables (Note 34) 66,517 1 75,627 - 37,932 -
Inventories (Note 12) 983,715 8 858,390 6 1,153,838 8
Other current assefblote 18) 429,908 3 289,755 2 437,614 3
Total current assets 8,028,588 61 8,792,142 60 8,364,249 56
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Available-for-sale financial assetsoncurrent (Note 8) 499,950 4 900,437 6 1,323,958 9
Financial assets carried at cost (Note 10) 570,994 4 689,261 5 527,823 4
Investments accounted for using the equity methodg1d) 403,555 3 323,912 2 653,236 4
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 15 and 35) 2,183,344 16 2,265,910 16 3,527,767 23
Investment properties (Note 16) 1,145,969 9 1,218,904 8 251,69 2
Intangible assets (Note 17) 185,725 1 191,024 1 211,080 1
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 27) 30,969 - 29,015 - 37,801 -
Other noncurrent assets (Notes 18, 31 and 34) 207,530 2 218,417 2 152,525 1
Total noncurrent assets 5,228,036 39 5,836,880 40 6,685,881 44
TOTAL $ 13,256,624 100 $ 14,629,022 100 $ 15,050,130 100
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shortterm borrowings (Note 19) $ 484,510 4 $ 550,203 4 $ 594,321 4
Trade payables (Note 20) 612,291 5 732,964 5 664,736 4
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 27) 53,084 - 42,184 - 65,703 1
Provisions- current (Note 21) 15,644 - 12,334 - 10,462 -
Deferred revenuecurrent (Notes 22 and 30) 1,605 - 1,682 - 1,811 -
Current portion of longerm loans (Notes 19 and 35) 152,026 1 897,087 6 863,471 6
Other current liabilities (Note 22) 476,035 4 808,949 6 504,442 3
Total current liabilities 1,795,195 14 3,045,403 21 2,704,946 18
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term borrowings (Notes 19 and 35) 351,013 3 529,167 4 878,959 6
Deferred revenue noncurrent, net of current portion (Notes 22 and 30) 63,804 - 67,264 - 73,795 -
Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 23) 97,684 1 98,266 1 97,899 1
Guarantee deposits (Note 31) 202,293 1 199,856 1 201,363 1
Other noncurrent liabilities, net of current portion (Note 22) 889 - 889 - 1,339 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 715,683 5 895,442 6 1,253,355 8
Total liabilities 2,510,878 19 3,940,845 27 3,958,301 26
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Note 24)
Common shares 5,919,949 45 5,919,949 40 5,919,949 39
Capital surplus 911,121 7 911,110 6 897,317 6
Retained earnings
Legal reserve 1,890,531 15 1,890,531 13 1,831,596 12
Special reserve 21,927 - 21,927 - 17,833 -
Unappropriated earnings (accumulated deficit) 417,479 3 99,738 1 597,534 4
Total retained earnings 2,329,937 18 2,012,196 14 2,446,963 16
Other equity (12,269 - 244,400 2 163,247 1
Treasury shares (Note 35) (63,409 (1) (63,400 - (63,409 -
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 9,085,345 69 9,024,254 62 9,364,075 62
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS (Note 24) 1,660,401 12 1,663,923 11 1,727,754 12
Total equity 10,745,746 81 10,688,17 73 11,091,829 74
TOTAL $ 13,256,624 100 $ 14,629,022 100 $ 15,050,130 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftimsolidatedinancial statements

(With Deloitte & Touchaeviewreport dateday 10, 2017



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning®er Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2017 2016
Amount % Amount %
NET SALES (Notes 25 and 34) $ 1,478,636 100 $ 1,802,171 100
COSTS OF SALES (Notes 12 and 26) 904,792 61 1,024,800 57
GROSS PROFIT 573,844 39 777,371 43
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 26 and 34)
Selling and marketing 76,638 5 78,813 4
General and administrative 133,125 9 160,421 9
Research and development 438,418 30 461,980 26
Total operating expenses 648,181 44 701,214 39
OTHER REVENUE AND EXPENSES (463 - (462 -
(LOSS) PROFIT FROM OPERATICSI (74,800 (5 75,695 4
NONOPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES (Not
26, 30 and 34)
Other income 15,141 1 12,210 1
Other gains and losses 323,932 22 (41,159 2
Financial cots (11,200 D (10,030 D
Share of profit or loss of associates and joint
ventures (Note 14) 84,885 6 14,192 1
Total nonoperating income and expenses 412,758 28 (24,789 D
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 337,958 23 50,909 3
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 27) 10,481 1 14,521 1
NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 327,477 22 36,388 2

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Item that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - - - -
Items that may be reclassified subsequetlyrofit
or loss:
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning®er Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2017 2016
Amount % Amount %
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations (117,04} (8 (15,733 D
Unrealized loss on availabfer-sale financial
assets (147,768 (10 (154,118 (8
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) o
associates and joint venture (5,242 - 27 -
Other comprehensive loss for the period, ne
income tax (270,05} (18 (169,823 9
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD $ 57,426 4 $ (133436 _ (V)
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 317,741 21 $ 2,331 -
Noncontrolling interests 9,736 1 34,057 2
$ 327477 22 $ 36,388 2
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 61,080 4 $ (165,919 (9)
Noncontrollinginterests (3,659 - 32,478 2
$ 57,426 4 $ (133436 _ (V)
EARNINGS PER SHARE (New Taiwan dollars; Not
28)
From continuing operations
Basic $ 0.54 $ -
Diluted _$ 054 s -

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdimsolidatedinancial statements

(With Deloitte & Toucheaeviewreport datedviay 10, 2017

(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Unless Stated Otherwisp
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Other Equity (Notes 24)

Retained Earnings (Note 24) Exchange Unrealized
Share Capital Issued and Unappropriated  Differences on  Gain (Loss) on Treasury
Outstanding (Note 24) Earnings Translating Available-for-sale Shares Noncantrolling
Shares Capital Surplus (Accumulated Foreign Financial (Notes Interests
(In Thousands) Amount (Note 24) Legal Reserve Special Reserve Deficit) Operations Assets 24 and 35) Total (Note 24) Total Equity

Balance, January 1, 2016 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 897,317 $ 1,831,596 $ 17,833 $ 595,226 $ 97,509 $ 233,983 $ (63,40) $ 9,530,012 $ 1,695,228 $ 11,225,240
Changes in percentage of owslgip interest in subsidiaries - - - - - (23 - - - (23 - 23
Net gain for the three months ended March 31, 2016 - - - - - 2,331 - - - 2,331 34,057 36,388
Other comprehensive loss for the three months ended March

20186, net of income tax - - - - - - (16.%63) (151,682 - (168,245 (1,579 (169,824
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the three months ende

March 31, 2016 - - - - - 2,331 (16563 (151,682 - (165,914 32,478 (133,436
Decrease in noncontrolling interests - - - - - - - - - - 48 48
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2016 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 897,317 $ 1,831,596 $ 17,833 $ 597,534 $ 80,946 $ 82,301 $ (63,409 $ 9,364,075 $ 1,727,754 $ 11,091,829
Balance, January 1, 2017 591,995 5,919,949 $ 911,110 $ 1,890,531 $ 21,927 $ 99,738 $ (62,063 $ 306,462 $ (63,409 $ 9,024,254 $ 1,663,923 $ 10,688,177
Changes in percentage of ownership interest in subsidiaries - - 11 - - - - - - 11 - 11
Net gain for he three months ended March 31, 2017 - - - - - 317,741 - - - 317,741 9,736 327,477
Other comprehensive loss for the three months ended March

2017, net of income tax - - - - - - (113,440 (143,223 - (256,661 (13,390 (270,052
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the three nmoatided

March 31, 2017 - - - - - 317,741 (113,449 (143,22) - 61,080 (3,659 57,426
Decrease in noncontrolling interests - - - - - - - - - - 132 132
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2017 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 911,121 $ 1,890,531 $ 21,927 $ 417,479 $ (175,502 $ 163,241 $ (63,409 $ 9,085,345 $ 1,660,401 $ 10,745,746

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftinsolidatedinancial statements.

(With Deloitte & Toucheaeviewreport dateday 10, 2017




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARI

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

ES

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Bad-debt expenses
Net gain on fair value change of financial assets designated as
value through profit
Financial costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Compensation costs of employee share options
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of intangible assets
Gain on disposal of investments
Impairment loss recognized on financial assets
Impaiment loss recognized on ndéinancial assets
Net loss (gain) on foreign currency exchange
Amortization of prepaid lease payments
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in fimacial assets held for trading
Decrease in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Decrease (increase) ather current assets
Increase in trade payables
Increase (decrease) in provisions
Decrease in deferred revenue
Decrease in other current liabilities
Decrease in accrued pension liabilities
Cash (used in) generated from operations
Interest received
Dividends received
Interest paid
Income tax return (paid)

Net cash (used in) generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of availabl®r-sale financial asse
Proceeds of the sale of availalite-sale financial assets
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Three Months Ended March 31

2017 2016
337,958 50,909
67,331 63,637
27,549 25,685
140 406
(4,90) (14)
11,200 10,030
(5,650 (6,929

- (12

24 -
(84,885 (14,192
463 154

- 308
(494,405 (1,319
116,942 30,382
21,577 -
11,367 (14,563
698 778
3,367 6,791
184,465 250,278
9,554 (3,769
(125,325 71,184
9,482 (8,689
(117,690 (5,35))
3,318 (4,877
(412 (460
(321,609 (205,286
(582 (526
(350,019 244,567
5,206 7,283

- 12
(10,399 (10,049
156 (1,799
(355,051 240,015
(471,676 (448,99)
1,166,776 147,816
(31,089 (64,317

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2017 2016
Proceeds of the disposal of property, plant and equipment 13 31
Decrease in refundable degits 1,599 212
Payments for intangible assets (50,427 (43,657
(Increase) decrease in other assets (151,669 2,701
Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities 463,527 (406,205
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of shetérm borrowings (65,601 (51,7723
Repayments of lonterm borrowings (932,139 (129,157%
Proceeds of guarantee deposits received 15,817 7,559
Refundable of guarantekeposits received (11,323 (11,019
Decrease in noncontrolling interests 119 25
Net cash used in investing activities (993,126 (184,363
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE Of
CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES 19,516 (3.415
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (865,132 (353,969
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
PERIOD 4,803,495 4,442,810

CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD $ 3,938,361 $ 4,088,842

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidatedinancial statements.

(With Deloitte & Toucheaeviewreport datedviay 10, 2017 (Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIM ITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,2017AND 2016
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1.

100%

Giant
Kingdom

GENERAL INFORMATION

Sunplus Technol og gunfue arphafnGo abpiyndi)t ewda s( iest ab l.it s hec
researches, develops, designs, tests and sells high quality, higragdkd: consumer integrated circuits
(ICs). Its products are based on core technologies in such areas as multimedia audio/videdhigingle
microcontrollers and digital signal processors. These technologies are used to develop hundreds c
products including various ICs: liquid crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia, voice/music, and
applications peci f i c. Sunpl us 6 teellawae StockhExchangelsiace danulry 2000e d
Some of its shares have been issued in the form of global depositary receipts (GDRs), which have bee
listed on the London Stock Exchange since March 2001 (refer to Hpte 2

Following is a diagram of the m#ionship and ownership percentages between Sunplus authdisliaries
(col | ec tGroupe ) y Marth@®E 2067

Sunpus Technology
Company
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Sunplus Ytri Sunplus A Sunplus N
Technology Techng\ogy Tecﬁnolog:)y p Sunplus ]| SunMedia
(Beijing) Co, Ltd. o Ltd, Shanghai || Technolog

Ventureplus| Lin Shih Sunext Generaplus iCatch Wei-Young Russell Magic Sky

Proftek
Shenzhen
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100%

1lculture
Communication|
Co..Ltd

Sunplus mMobilelnc., iCatch, Sunplus mMediand Sunplus Innovation research, develop, design,
manufactureand sell all kinds of IC modules, application software and silicon intelleptogkrty (SIP).
Sunplus Technology (Shanghai), Sunplus fe&f (Shenzhen) and Sunpliischnology (Beijing)mainly
develop computer softwarprovide system integration sengs andengage irbuilding rental. SunMedia
Technology researches and sells computer software and provides system integration s&wigses

App Technology Co., Ltdmanufacturs am sells computer softwargrovidessystem integration services

and engages ininformation management and education. Ytrip Technol@Ggy, Ltd. mainly provides
system sevices and manages web businessdxulture Communication ColLtd. mainly engages inveb
businesgievelopnent Han Yuang mainlyprovidesinformation supp} servicesandresearches and sells

ICs. Jumplux Technologyresearches, develops, manufactures and sells transmission media and ICs.
Sunext mainly develops and sells optical electronic and SOC (system on chip) ICs. Generalplus



researches, develops, wgs, manufactures, and sells custorade ICs. Generalplus Shenzhen and
Generalplus HKperformmarket research surveys. Sunplus HK engages in international trade. All other
subsidiaries are engaged in investing activities.

The consolidated financialsstt e ment s are presented in the Compar
dollar.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorized for issue c
May 10, 2017

3. APPLICATION OF NEW , AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. Initial application of the amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Securities Issuers and the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)ational
Accounting Standards (IAS), Interpretations of IFRS (IFRIC), and Interpretations of IAS (SIC)
endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC)

The Corporation and entities controlled by the Corporation (collegtivel t he A Gr oupo)
the amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securitie
| ssuers and the | FRS, | AS, |l FRI'C and SIC (coll
and issued into effect byeH~SC.

Except for the following, whenever applied, the initial application of the amendments to the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and the IFRS:
endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC would not haye amat er i al i mpact
accounting policies:

1) Amendment to | AS 36 ARecoveffiabamc AmbuAss O sC

The amendment clarifies that the recoverable amount of an asset or-gecasdting unit is
disclosed only when an ilpment loss on the asset has been recognized or reversed during the
period. Furthermore, if the recoverable amount of an item of property, plant and equipment for
which impairment loss has been recognized or reversed is fair value less costs of disposal,
Group is required to disclose the fair value hierarchy. If the fair value measurements are
categorized within Levell andLevel 2, the valuation technique and key assumptions used to
measure the fair value are disclosed. The discount rate usedl@seédsif such fair value less costs

of disposal is measured by using present value technique. The amendment will be appliec
retrospectively.

2) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 202012 Cycle

Sever al standards,based udapRENTFRITBRs NBdas eCo
| FRS 8 fAOperating Segmentso, were amended 1in
The amended | FRS 2 changes the definitions

adds definitions for fpiecref ooramadictei ocnoon.di t T b a ¢
that a performance target can be based on the operations (i.enari@ condition) of the Group

or another entity in the same group or the market price of the equity instruments of the Group or
another entity ithe same group (i.e. a market condition); that a performance target can relate either
to the performance of the Group as a whole or to some part of it (e.g. a division); and that the perioc
for achieving a performance condition must not extend beyonerithef the related service period.

In addition, a share market index target is not a performance condition because it not only reflects



3)

4)

the performance of the Group, but also of other entities outside the Group. Théaswate
payment arrangements witharket conditions, hemarket conditions or newesting conditions

will be accounted for differently, and the aforementioned amendment will be applied prospectively
to those sharbased payments granted on or after January 1, 2017.

IFRS 3 was amended warify that contingent consideration should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 or IAS 39. Changes in fair value should be recognized in profit or loss.amémament

will be applied prospectively to business combination with acquisition date on or after January 1,
2017.

The amended IFRS 8 requires the Group to disclose the judgments made by management i
applying the aggregation criteria to operating sedmencluding a description of the operating
segments aggregated and the economic indicators assessed in determining whether the operati
segment s have Asimilar economic characteri
reconciliation of the total of he reportable segmentsé assets
provided if the segmentsd6 assets ar-makereTthal ar
judgements made in applying aggregation criteria should be disclosed retrospegitmlinitial
application of the amendment in 2017.

When the amended IFRS 13 becomes effective in 2017, thetehuarreceivables and payables
with no stated interest rate will be measured at their invoice amounts without discounting, if the
effect of notdiscounting is immaterial.

IAS 24 was amended to clarify that a management entity providing key management personnel
services to the Group is a related party of the Group. Consequently, the Group is required tc
disclose as related party transactions #mounts incurred for the service paid or payable to the
management entity for the provision of key management personnel services. However, disclosure
of the components of such compensation is not required.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 202013 Cyle

Sever al standar ds, including | FRS 3, |l FRS 13
this annual improvement.

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liakiks on a net basis was amended to clarify that it includes all contracts that
are within the scope of, and accounted for in accordance with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even those
contracts do not meet the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities1 WAS 32.

Amendments to I FRS 11 AAccounting for Acqui s

The amendments require that the acquirer of an interest in a joint operation in which the activity
constitutes a business, as defined in IFRS 3, isinejto apply all of the principles on business
combinations accounting in IFRS 3 and other IFRSs with the exception of those principles that
conflict with the guidance in IFRS 11. Accordingly, a joint operator that is an acquirer of such an
interest haso:

Measure most identifiable assets and liabilities at fair value;

Expense acquisiticrelated costs (other than debt or equity issuance costs);

Recognize deferred taxes;

Recognize any goodwill or bargain purchase gain;

Perform impairment tests féihe cash generating units to which goodwill has been allocated;
Disclose required information relevant for business combinations.



5)

6)

7)

The amendments also apply to the formation of a joint operation if, and only if, an existing business
is contributed to th@int operation on its formation by one of the parties that participate in the joint
operation.

The amendments do not apply on the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation when the partie:
sharing control are under common control before and theacquisition.

The above amendments will be applied to interest in joint operations acquired on or after January 1
2017. Amounts of interests in joint operations acquired in prior periods are not adjusted.

Amendments to | AS Id&ionamhAtceptaBles Meth@ls di Ddpraadiatioh and
Amortizationo

The entity should use appropriate depreciation and amortization method to reflect the pattern in
which the future economic benefits of the property, plant and equipment and intangiblereasset a
expected to be consumed by the entity.

The amended | AS 16 fAProperty, Pl ant and Equi
based on revenue that is generated by an activity that includes the use of an asset is not appropria
The amendedtandard does not provide any exception from this requirement.

The amended | AS 38 f#dAlntangible AssetsoOo requ
amortization method that is based on revenue that is generated by an activity that includesfthe us
an intangible asset is not appropriate. This presumption can be overcome only in the following
limited circumstances:

a) In which the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue (for example, the contrac
t hat speci fi e ¢heintdngbleasset will gxdire uponsaehieverhent of a revenue
threshold); or

b) When it can be demonstrated that revenue and the consumption of the economic benefits of th
intangible asset are highly correlated.

An entity should apply the aforementemhamendments prospectively for annual periods beginning
on or after the effective date.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 202014 Cycle

Sever al standardsscuirmelndidiacg et ER®%e% di Nom s al
IFRS 7, IAS 19nd IAS 34, were amended in this annual improvement.

IAS 19 was amended to clarify that the depth of the market for high quality corporate bonds used to
estimate discount rate for pemtployment benefits should be assessed by the market of the
corporatebonds denominated in the same currency as the benefits to be paid, i.e. assessed :
currency level (instead of country or regional level). The amendment will be applied from January
1, 2016, and any adjustment arising from the initial application of thendment will be
recognized in net defined benefit liabilities, deferred tax asset and retained earnings.

Amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers

The amendments include additions of severabanting items and requirements for disclosures of
impairment of norfinancial assets as a consequence of the IFRSs eddordassued into effebly

the FSC. In addition, as a result of the post implementation review of IFRSs in Taiwan, the
amendmentslso include emphasis on certain recognition and measurement considerations and adc
requirements for disclosures of related party transactions and goodwill.



The amendments stipulate that other companies or institutions of which the chairman of the boarc
of directors or president serves as the chairman of the board of directors or the president, or is th
spouse or second immediate family of the chairman of the board of directors or president of the
Group are deemed to have a substantive related partyonskip, unless it can be demonstrated
that no control, joint control, or significant influence existgurthermore, the amendments require

the disclosure of the names of the related parties and the relationship with whom the Group has
significant transadn. If the transaction or balance with a specific related party is 10% or more of
the Groupbs respective tot al transaction or
by the name of each related party.

The amendments also require additibdisclosure if there is a significant difference between the
actual operation after business combination and the expected benefit on acquisition date.

When the amendments are applied retrospectively from January 1, 2017, the disclosures of relate
party transactions and impairment of goodwill are enhanced. Refer to Bibtior related
disclosures.

Except for the above impacts, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized fc
issue, the Group continues assessing other possilpiacisnthat application of the aforementioned
amendments and the related amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financi
Reports by Securities I|Issuers wild/l have on the
will disclose these other impacts when the assessment is completed.

. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed issued into effetty FSC

The Group has not applied the following IFRSs issued by the IASB but not yet enalodsiedued into
effectby the FSC.

The FSC announced that amendments to IFRS 4 (only the overlay approach can be applied), IFRS
and IFRS 15 will take effect starting January 1, 2018s of the date the consolidated financial
statements were authorized for issue, the FSC has not anndheceffective dates of other new
IFRSs

Effective Date
New, Amended or Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note 1’

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 262816 Cycle Note 2

Amendment to I FRS 2 ACI assi fi Januaryl, 2018
Sharebes ed Payment Transactions

Amendments to IFRS@ Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments w January 1, 2018

I FRS 4 I nsurance Contractso

I FRS 9 AFinanci al Il nstrument s January 1, 2018
Amendments to | FRS 9 andDatk& RS Januaryl, 2018
I FRS 9 and Transition Disclo
Amendments to I FRS 10 and | AcS Tobe determined by IASB
bet ween an I nvestor and its

I FRS 15 fiRevenue from Cont r ac Januaryl, 2018
Amendments to I FRS 15 ACI ar i f Januaryl, 2018
Contracts with Customerso

|l FRS 16 ALeaseso January 1, 2019
Amendment to I AS 7 ADiscl osur Januaryl, 2017
Amendments to | ADeférad TaxRssetofgrn i January 1, 2017
Unrealized Lossesbo

Amendments to | AS 40 ATr ansf e Januaryl, 2018
I FRI'C 22 AForeign Currency Tr Januaryl, 2018
Considerationo



Note 1: Unless stated otherwisénet above New IFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 12 is retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2017; the amendment to IAS 28 tsospectively applied for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2018.

The initial application of the above New IFRSs, whenever applied, would not have any material impact
on the Groupbés accounting policies, except for

1) Il FRSFi9nainci al I nstrument so

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards to financial assets, all recognized financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 3¢
AFinanci al I nstrument s: Recogni ti onamartizel Me
cost or fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirement for the classification of financial assets is stated
below.

For the Groupds debt instruments that have
principal and interest on the pripal amount outstanding, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets are measured at amortizendcast assessed for
impairment continuously with impairment loss recognized in profit or loss, if any. Interest
revenue is recognized in profit or loss by using the effective interest method;

b) For debt instruments, if they are held within a businesdainwhose objective is achieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows and the selling of financial assets, the financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and are
assessed for impairment. Interestergue is recognized in profit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall be recognized in other comprehensive income
except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. When the del
instrumentsare derecognized or reclassified, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Except for above, all other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit. or loss
However, the Group may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fa
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit or losfNo subsequent impairment
assessment is required, and the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income cannot be reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

The impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 requires that impairmento s s on fi nancial assets is rec
Losses Medcrditdss allowance is required for financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FVTOCI, lease receivables, contracriaasgts
from I FRS 15 fiRevenue from Contracts with C
financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowance for thmd@th expected credit losses is required

for a financial asset if its credit risk has not inceshsignificantly since initial recognition. A loss
allowance for full lifetime expected credit losses is required for a financial asset if its credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition and is not low. However, a loss allowarfa# for



2)

3)

lifetime expected credit losses is required for trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction.

For purchased or originated crelitpaired financial assets, the Group takes into account the
expected credit losses on initial reciigm in calculating the credidjusted effective interest rate.
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses are recognized as a loss allowance with
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profit or loss.

Transition

Financial instruments that habeen derecognized prior to the effective date of IFRS 9 cannot be
reversed to apply IFRS 9 when it becomes effectiviednder IFRS 9, the requirements for
classification, measurement and impairment of financial assets are applied retrospectively with the
difference between the previous carrying amount and the carrying amount at the date of initial
application recognized in the current period and restatement of prior periods is not redlired.
requirements for general hedge accounting shall be appliegeatogly and the accounting for
hedging options shall be applied retrospectively.

Amendments to | FRS 10 and | AS 28 nAnSale or C
Associate or Joint Ventur eo

The amendments stipulated that, when an eséth or contributes assets that constitute a business
(as defined in IFRS 3) to an associate or joint venture, the gain or loss resulting from the transactior
is recognized in full.  Also, when an entity loses control of a subsidiary that contains esbuzin
retains significant influence or joint control, the gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognized in full.

Conversely, when an entity sells or contributes assets that do not constitute a business to a
associate or joint venture, thaig or loss resulting from the transaction is recognized only to the
extent of the unrelated investorsd interest
the gain or loss is eliminated. Also, when an entity loses control of a sujpditd does not
contain a business but retains significant influence or joint control in an associate or a joint venture,
the gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognized only to the extent of the unrelated
investorsd intererstjoinntt hee mtsusroec,i ait. e . t he
eliminated.

| FRS 15 ARevenue fr omandcelatedramendmentwi t h Cust ome

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing revenue that apply to all contracts with customers,
and wi | | supersede | AS 18 fiRevenueo, | AS 11
revenuerelated interpretations.

Whenapplying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognize revenue by applying the following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

In identifying performance obligations, IFRS 15 and related amendment require that a good or
service is distinct if it is capable of being distinct and the promise to transfer it is distinct within the
context of the contract.



4)

5)

When IFRS 15 and related amendment effective, an entity may elect to apply this Standard
either retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of initially applying this Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

IFRS16 fiLeaseso

IFRS 16 sets out the accounting standards for leases that will supersede IAS 17 and a number ¢
related interpretations.

Under IFRS 16, if the Group is a lessee, it shall recognize-ofgiise assets and lease liabilities for

all leases onhe consolidated balance sheets except forvalre and shotterm leases. The
Group may elect to apply the accounting method similar to the accounting for operating lease unde
IAS 17 to the lowvalue and shotterm leases. On the consolidated statemgmtf comprehensive
income, the Group should present the depreciation expense charged on tHud-usghtasset
separately from interest expense accrued on the lease liability; interest is computed by using
effective interest method.On the consolidated atements of cash flows, cash payments for the
principal portion of the lease liability are classified within financing activities; cash payments for
interest portion are classified within operating activities.

The application of IFRS 16 is not expectedhmve a material impact on the accounting of the
Group as lessor.

When IFRS 16 becomes effective, the Group may elect to apply this Standard either retrospectively
to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effieet iaftial
application of this Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

Amendments to I AS 12 ARecognition of Deferre

The amendment clarifs that the difference between the carrying amount of the idebument
measured at fair value and its tax base gives rise to a temporary difference, even though there al
unrealized losses on that asset, irrespective of whether the Group expects to recover the carryin
amount of the debt instrument by sale or bldimg it and collecting contractual cash flows.

In addition, in determining whether to recognize a deferred tax asset, the Group should assess
deductible temporary difference in combination with all of its other deductible temporary
differences, unlesthe tax law restricts the utilization of losses as deduction against income of a
specific type, in which case, a deductible temporary difference is assessed in combination only with
other deductible temporary differences of the appropriate typee amenthent also stipulates

that, when determining whether to recognize a deferred tax asset, the estimate of probable futur
taxable profit may include some of the Group
sufficient evidence that it is prable that the Group will achieve the higher amount, and that the
estimate for future taxable profit should exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal of
deductible temporary differences.

6)Amendment to | FRS 2 0CIl as arebfa sceadt i Fbany naenndt Meraasnt

The amendment requires that market condition andvesting condition should be taken into
account and vesting conditions, other than market conditions, should not be taken into accoun
when estimating the fair value ofdttashksettled shardbased payment at the measurement date.
Instead, they should be taken into account by adjusting the number of awards included in the
measurement of the liability arising from the transactiohhis amendment applies to shdnased
payment transactions that are unvested at the date the Group first applies the amendment and t
sharebased payment transactions with a grant date on or after the date the Group first applies the
amendment.



7) Annual Improvements to IFRSs 262816 Cycle

Sewe r al standar ds, including |l FRS 12 iDi scl o
il nvest ments in Associates and Joint Ventur e
8 Amendments to | AS 40 ATransfers of I nvest men

The amendments alify that the Group should transfer to, or from, investment property when, and
only when, the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there i
evidence of the change in use. tloms for theouseaocftd o n ,
property does not provide evidence of a change in uBbe amendments also clarify that the
evidence of the change in use is not limited to those illustrated in IAS 40.

The Group may elect to apply the amendments prospectivelsealagsify the property as required

to reflect the conditions that exist at the date of initial applicatidine Group is also required to
disclose the reclassified amounts and such amounts should be included in the reconciliation of the
carrying amount © investment property Alternatively, the Group may elect to apply the
amendments retrospectively if, and only if, that is possible without the use of hindsight.

9 I FRIC 22 AForeign Currency Transactions and

IAS 21 stipulated thaa foreign currency transaction shall be recorded on initial recognition in the
functional currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transalfiRIC 22 further
explains that the date of the transaction is the date on which an entity recognizesianetary

asset or nomonetary liability from payment or receipt of advance consideratitinthere are
multiple payments or receipts in advances #émtity shall determine the date of the transaction for
each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

The Group shall apply IFRIC 22 either retrospectively or prospectively to all assets, expenses anc
income in the scope of the Interpretation inijialecognized on or after (a) the beginning of the
reporting period in which the entity first applies IFRIC 22, or (b) the beginning of a prior reporting
period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in
which the entity first applies IFRIC 22

Except for the above impact, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized fc
issue, the Group is continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other standarc
and interpre at i ons wi | | have on the Groupo6s financi
disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC IES
a. Statement otompliance
These interim consolidatdohancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financi al Report
Reportingo as endorsed and i ssued inouded inghedee c t
interim consolidated financial statements is less than the disclosure information required in a complete
set of annual financial statements

b. Basis of consolidation

See Notel3 and Table Gollowing these Notes to @wsolidated Finanal Statement$or the detailed
information of subsidiaries (including the percentage of ownership and main business).



c. Other significant accounting policies

Except for the following, the accounting policies applied in these consolidated financiatesttse

were consistent with those applied
for the year ended December 31, 2016.

1) Retirement benefits

Pension cost for an interim period is calculated on a-tgedate basis by using ehactuarially

i n the

pre

determined pension cost rate at the end of the prior financial year, adjusted for significant market
fluctuations since that time and for significant plan amendments, settlements, or other significant

oneoff events

2) Taxation

Income taxexpense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Interim

period income taxes are assessed on an annual basis and calculated by applying to an interi
period's preax income the tax rate that would be applicable to expectedatotahl earnings

5. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

The samecritical accountingiudgments and key sources edtimationuncertaintyhave been followed in
these consolidatedinancial statements as were applied the preparation of th€ompany s

consolidatedinancial statements for theear ended December 31, %01

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

March 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Cash on hand $ 8,119 $ 6,121
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,357,079 1,839,206
Cash equivalerdeposits in banks 2,564,912 2,949,414
Repurchase agreements collateralized by bon 8,254 8,754

$ 3,938,%1 $ 4,803,495

March 31,
2016

$ 4,242
1,744,441
2,279,692

60,47

$ 4,088,842

annua

The market rate intervals of cash in bank and bank overdrafts at the end of the reporting period were &

follows:
March 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Bank balance 0.01%-8% 0.01%8%

Repurchase agreement collateralized by bonc 1.00% 1.00%

March 31,
2016

0.019%4.0%
1.0%



7.

10.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Financial assets held for trading
Non-derivative financial assets
Corporate bondsf domestic listed Isares $ 7,960 $ 106,573 $ 17,704
. AVAILABLE -FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Domestic investments
- Mutual funds $ 1,347,321 $ 1,329,829 $ 1,176,337
- Quoted shares 666,491 943,100 1,416,515

$ 2,013,812 $ 2,272,929 $ 2,592,852

Current $ 1,513,862 $ 1,372,492 $ 1,268,894
Noncurrent 499950 900,437 1,323,958

$ 2013812 $ 2,272,929 $ 2,592,852

For the three months ended March 2@17 and 2016, the Group recognized impairment losse8 afic
$30,382thousand, respectively.

DEBT INVESTMENTS WITH NO ACTI VE MARKET - CURRENT

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Fixed income fund $ - $ - $ 15,389

In May 2015 theGroupbought a fixedncomeGermanfund established for meeting certain building needs.

The fund price is USE® thousand and the effective interest rate of fund is 8%.

FINANCIALASSETS MEASURED AT COST
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Domestic unlisted common shares $ 570,994 $ 689,261 $ 527,823
Classifiedasavailable for sale $ 570,994 $ 689,261 $ 527,823

Management believed that the above unlisted equity investments held Brabgp whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured due to the range of reasonable fair value estimates was sotsityeifefare
they were measured at cost less impairment at the end of reporting period.



11.

The Groupbelieved that the abovinancial asset carried at cost had impairment losseslté, $42
thousand and®as ofMarch31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Notes receivable $ - $ 165 $ 4,922
Accounts receivable 1,166,718 1,363,852 1,342,598
Receivablsfrom related parties - 187 -
Allowance for doubtfubccounts (78,453 (78,399 (3,489
1,088,265 1,285,645 1,339,114

$ 1,088,265 $ 1,285,810 $ 1,344,036

Accounts receivable

The average credit period on sales of goods 80 to 90days without interest. In determining the
recoverability of a trade receivable, tlBoup considered any change in the credit quality of the trade
receivable since the date credit was initially granted to the end of the reporting pdidechance for
impairment loss were recognized against trade receivables based on estimated irrecoverable amour
determined by reference to past default experience of the counterparties and an analysis of their curre
financial position.

Of the trade receivabt balance (sdbe aging analysis belowhat are past due at the end of the reporting
period, the Group had not recognized an allowanceirfgrairment for notes and trade receivable
amounting tds27,495thousand$31,446thousand an8122,088thousand s of March 31, 2017December

31, 206 and March 31, 201 Gespectively, because there had beesignificant change in credit quality

and the amounts were still considered recoverable. The Group did not hold any collateral or other credi
enhancementsver these balances nor did it have a legal rigima&e offset@gainst any amounts owed by

the Group to the counterpartyAs of May 10, 2017, theamount collected on th&bove trade receivables

from the period endelllarch 31, 2017hat wee past due butot impairedvas$189thousand.

The agingof receivables was dsllows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016

0-60days $ 929,148 $ 1,099,673 $ 1,094,254
61-90 days 121,564 152,837 206,736
91-120 days 4,026 5,796 39,340
121-360 days 35,280 104,168 2,268
More than 360 days 76,700 1,565 -

Total $ 1,166,718 $ 1,364,039 $ 1,342,598

The above aging schedule was based on the invoice date.



The agingof thereceivables that are past due but not impaired was as fllow

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Less thar60 days $ 189 $ 2412 $ 122,088
More than 90 days 27,306 29,034 -
Total $ 27,495 $ 31,446 $ 122,088

The above aging schedule was based on the past due datbdrmd ofthe credit term.

Movemens of the allowance for impairment loss recognized on notes receivable and trade receivables were
as follows:

12.

Individually Collectively
Impaired Impaired Total
Balance at January 1, 201 $ 3,091 $ - $ 3,091
Add: Impairment losses recognized on
receivable 406 - 406
Foreign exchange translation gains (13 - (13
Balance aMarch 31, 2016 3,484 $ - 3,484
Balance at January 1, 2D1 $ 78,394 $ - $ 78,394
Add: Impairment losses recognized on
receivable 140 - 140
Foreign exchange translation gains (81 - (81
Balarce atMarch 31, 2017 $ 78,453 $ - $ 78,453
INVENTORIES
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Finished goods $ 384,460 $ 342,308 $ 502,185
Work in progress 361,615 350,483 447,695
Raw materiad 237,420 165,599 203,958
$ 983,715 $ 858,390 $ 1,153,838

The coss of inventories recognized as cost of goods $otdhe three months ended March 20,17 and
2016were$880,643thousand and1$018,340thousand, respegtly.



The coss of inventories recognized as cosf goods soldor the three months ended March 2107 and
2016 were as follows:

Reversal of inventory writdowns
Income from scrap sales

13. SUBSIDIARIES

Three Months Ended March 31

2017

$ (17,463
20

$(17.443

a. The subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

2016

$ (4,045
(124

$ (4,169

The information of the subsidiaries at the end of reporting period was as follows:

Name of Investor

Sunplus

Ventureplus

Ventureplus Mauritiugnc.

VentureplusCaymaninc.

Ytrip Technology
Sunplus Venture

Name of Investee

Sunplus Management Consultir

Venturepls Groupinc.

Sunplus Technology (H.K.)

Sunplus Venture

Lin Shih Investment

Sunplus mMobileinc.

Sunext Technolog€o., Ltd.

Sunplus Innovation Technology

Generalplus Techoiogy
(AGeneralplug)

iCatchTechnology

Wei-Young Investment Inc.
Russell Holdings Limited
Magic Sky Limited
Sunplus mMedia Inc.
Award Glory

Ventureplus Mauritiusnc.
Ventureplus Caymakmc.
Ytrip Technology

Sunplus App Technology

Sunplus Protek Technology
(Shenzhen)

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai;

SunMedia Technology

SunplusTechnology(Beijing)

Iculture Communication

Jumplux Technology

Han Young Technology

Sunext Technology Co., Ltd.
(ASunexb)

Generalplus Technology Inc.

Sunplus mMedia

Sunplus Innovéion

iCatch Technology, Inc.

Main Businesses and Products

Management

Investment

International trade

Investment

Investment

Design ofintegrated circuitsICs)
Design and sale of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Investment

Investment

Investment

Design of ICs

Investment

Investment

Investment

Web researctanddevelopment

Manufacturing andale of
computer software; system
integration services and
information management and
education.

Development and sale of
computer software and syster
integration services

Manufacturing and sale of
consumeandrental

Manufacturing and salef
computer software and syster
integration services

Manufacturing and salef
computer software and syster
integration services

Development and sale

Design and sale of ICs

Design of ICs

Design and sale of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Percentage of Ownership

March 31,

2017

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
61.15
61.41
34.30

37.64

100.00
100.00
100.00
87.20
100.00
100.00
100.00
68.80
93.33

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00
71.43
70.00

6.98

3.66

9.55

5.67

6.05

December 31, March 31,
2016 2016
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
61.15 61.15
61.41 62.10
34.30 34.30
37.64 37.68
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
87.20 87.20
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
68.80 80.56
93.33 93.33
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
71.43 -
70.00 70.00
6.98 6.98
3.66 3.95
9.55 9.55
5.67 5.73
6.05 5.87

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 51.65% equity in
Generalplus.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 45.44% equity in iCatcl
Technology, Inc. ahthe
Grouphad controlling
interest over iCatch
Technology, Inc.; thus, the
investee was included in th
consolidated financial
statements.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 74.15% equity in
Sunext.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 51.65% equity in
Generalplus.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had100% equity in Sunplus
mMedia.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 69.18% equity in
Sunplus Innovation

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 45.44% equity in iCatcl
Technology, Inc.

(Continued)



Percentage of Ownership

March 31, December 31,  March 31,
Name of Investor Name of Investee Main Businesses and Products 2017 2016 2016 Note
Lin Shih Generalplus Technology Design of ICs 13.69 13.69 13.69 Sunplus and & subsidiaries
had 51.65% equity in
Generalplus.

Sunext Technology Design and sale of ICs 5.29 5.29 5.29

Sunplus mMedia Design of ICs 3.25 3.25 3.25 Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had100% equity in Sunplus
mMedia.

Sunplus Innovation Design of ICs 2.10 2.10 2.12 Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had69.18% equity in
Sunplus Innovation

Lin Shih iCatch Technology Design of ICs 1.75 1.75 1.75 Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 45.44% equity in iCatcl
Technology, Inc. and the
Grouphad ontrolling
interest over iCatch
Technology, Inc.; thus, the
investee was included in th
consolidated financial
statements.

SunplusmMobile Sunplus mMobile SAS Design of ICs 100.00 100.00 100.00 Sunplus mMobile SAS had
been liquidated on January
2017.

Generalplus Generalplus Samoa Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00

Generalplus Samoa Generalplus Mauritius Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00

Generalplus Mauritius Generalplus Shenzhen After-sales service 100.00 100.00 100.00

Genealplus HK Sales 100.00 100.00 100.00

Wei-Young Generalplugechnology Design of Cs - - 0.10 -

Sunext Technologgo., Ltd. Design and sale os 0.03 0.03 0.03 Sunplus and its subsidiaries

had 74.15% equity in Sune:
Russell SunextTechnologyCo., Ltd. Design and sale ofJs 0.70 0.70 0.70 Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 74.15% equity in Sune:
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Jumplux Technology Design and sale o 22.86 22.86 80.00 Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had94.29% equityin
Jumplux.
Award Glory Sunny Fancy Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00
Sunny Fancy Giant Kingdom Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00 -

Giant Rock Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00 At the end of December 2016
the establishment registratit
was completed, but capital
was not invested yet.

Giant Kingdom Ytrip Technology Web research and development 14.60 14.60 Sunplus and its subsidiaries

had 83.40% equity in Ytrip
Technology.

(Concluded)
The financial statements as of and for theee months ended March 31, 204 20160f the above
subsidiaries, except those of Generalplus, Sunplus mMobile Inc., Ventureplus Group Inc., Ventureplus
Mauritius Inc. and Ventureplus Cayman Ia@renot reviewed.

Subsidiary excluded from the caislated financial statements

The Voting Ratio of Non-controlling Equity

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Company name
Generalplus Technology Inc. 48.3% 48.3% 47.96%

Refer toTable 8for information on country of regiration and principal business.

Profits Attributed to
Non-controlling Interests
Three Months Ended

Non-controlling Interests

March 31 March 31, December31 March 31,
Company name 2017 2016 2017 2016 2016
Generalplus Technology Inc ~ $ 24,818 $ 36,355 $1,074,616  $1,060,094  $1,074,414

The summarized financial information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations.



March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Current assets $ 2,099,174 $ 2,195,024 $ 2,085,966
Noncurrent assets 703,223 733,352 707,545
Current liabilities 512,265 675,737 499,227
Non-current liabilities 95,933 88,475 82,812
Equity $ 2,194,199 $ 2,164,164 $ 2,211,472
Equity attributable to:
Owners of the Company $ 1,119,583 $ 1,104,070 $ 1,137,058
Non-controlling interests 1,074,616 1,060,094 1,074,414
$ 2,194,199 $ 2,164164 $ 2,211,472
For the Three Months Ended
March 31
2017 2016
Operating revenue $ 643,796 $ 684,290
Net income $ 51,327 $ 75,802
Other comprehensivess (21,299 (2,197
Total othercomprehensive irmme $ 30,035 $ 73,605
Equity attributable to:
Owners of the Company $ 26,509 $ 39,447
Non-controlling interests 24,818 36,355
51,327 75,802
Total othercomprehensivencomeattributable to:
Owners of the Company $ 15,513 $ 38,304
Non-controlling interests 14,522 35,301
$ 30,035 $ 73,605
Cash flows
Cash flowqused in) generatefdom operating activities $ (123,642 $ 81,232
Cash flows used in ing#ing activities (92,219 (218,240
Cash flows used in financing activities (53,213 (117,467
Effect of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash h
foreigncurrencies (3,969 (409
Net cash outflow $ (272039 $ (254,882
Dividends paid to norcontrolling interests
Generalplus Technology Inc. $ - $ -



14. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Investments imssociates $ 403,555 $ 323,912 $ 347,415
Investments in jointly controlled entities - - 305,821

403,555 $ 3230912 $ 653,236

a. Investments in associates

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Listed companies
GlobalView Co., Ltd $ 403,555 $ 323,912 $ 347,415

Refer to Table 6 following these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information on the
associatesd business typesgdcomaiesn operating | oc

As the end of the reporting period, the proportion of ownership and voting rights in associates held by
the Groupwere as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
Name of Associate 2017 2016 2016
GlobalView Co., Ltd 13% 13% 13%

In their meeting on June 17, 2014, the board of directors of Global View Co. fiGidbab) elected

the Compangs director as a board member. The Company thus considered that it acquired significant
influence in Global and reclassified iholding of Global shares from availatite-sale financial assets

to an investment in an associate.

The fair values of publiclyraded investments accounted for using the eaqonéthod werdased on the
closingpricesof those investments at the balasbeetdate,as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
Name of Associate 2017 2016 2016
Global View Co., Ltd. 345,637 311,896 258,405

The companysing the equitynethod on relatedubsidiaryabove mentioned.
b. Investmats in jointly controlled entities

The Company signed an investment agreement with Silicon Integrated Systems Corp. on December 1
2012. Both sides agreed to increase capital in Sunplus Core Inc. (renafmek I82.since March 11,

2013, which researats, develops, designs, and sells TV integrated circuits (ICs). The investment
agreement was registered on January 21, 2013.
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The Company had 99.98% equity in Sunplus Core Inc. before the investment agreement, but when th
Company later subscribed forSlnps Cor e I nc. 6s additional new
its existing ownership percent age Wheh Bunplu€Gomrep a n
Inc. changed its name to 92k Inc. on January 21, 2013, a new investment agreement vis ma
which stated that the Company no longer had control ovefe82nc. The Company continued to
recognize this investment by the equity method.

Due to the market price competition and the resignation of R& D personn@gkSkic. was not
available todevelopnew product. Therefore, in the meetingJamuary25, 2016, shareholders made a
resolution to shut down thHmusiness

SZ-Tech Inc. had been liquidated on May 3, 2016. The Company recog®a4d $housand loss on
disposal of investment accordimo the estimated amount of surplus properties distributed less than the
book value of the investment.

Investments in the above jointly controlled entities are accounted for by using the equity method.

The financial statements of the above entitiesfasd for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and
2016 were not reviewed.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Three Months Ended March 31, 206

Auxiliary Machinery and Testing Transportation Furniture and Leasehold Other Construction in
Buildings equipment equipment equipment equipment fixtures improvements equipment progress Total

Cost
Balance beginningof

period $ 2,519,326 $ 221,075 $ 18,459 $ 502,632 $ 6,589 $ 252,178 $ 3,549 $ 23,727 $ 1,089,521 $ 4,637,056
Additions - - - 25,868 - 5,852 - 326 3,366 35,412
Disposals - - 179) (6,905) (1,680) (1,422 - - (10,186)
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (5.963) (400) (62) (314) ) (576) (611) (328) (5,049) (13,305
Balancegend of period $ 2,513,363 $ 220,675 $ 18,218 $ 521,281 $ 4,907 $ 256,032 $ 2,938 $ 23725 $ 1,087,838 $ 4,648,977
Accumulated depreciation
Balance beginningof

period $ 353,964 $ 84,778 $ 16,432 $ 384,626 $ 4,074 $ 199,788 $ 2,583 $ 16,218 $ - $ 1,062,463
Additions 15,401 5,935 504 28,899 156 6,251 1,236 994 - 59,376
Disposals - - (165) (6,904) (1,512 (1,420) - - - (10,001)
Effect ofexchangerate

changes (538) 1,145 (64) (1,398) 4 946 (1,747) (474) - (2,126)
Balanceend of period $ 368,827 $ 91,858 $ 16,707 $ 405,223 $ 2,722 $ 205,565 $ 2,072 $ 16,738 $ - $ 1,109,712
Accumulated Impairment
Balance beginningof year $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498
Balancegend ofyear $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498
Net, end of period $ 2,144,536 $ 128,817 $ 1511 $ 104,560 $ 2185 $ 50,467 $ 866 $ 6987 $ 1,087,838 $ 3,527,767

Three Months Ended March 31 2017

Auxiliary Machinery and Testing Transportation Furniture and Leasehold Other Construction in
Buildings equipment equipment equipment equipment fixtures improvements equipment progress Total

Cost
Balance peginningof year $ 2,420,928 $ 202,883 $ 16,161 $ 581,209 $ 7,020 $ 260,976 $ 3,284 $ 21,278 $ 25 $ 3,513,764
Additions - 5,540 1,143 11,777 - 3,745 170 - - 22,375
Disposals - (1,500) (7,997) - (5,703) (506) - - (15,706)
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (54,433) (3,556) 310 (37,477) (897) (7.391) (106) (516) - (104,066)
Balanceend ofyear $ 2,366,495 $ 204,867 $ 16,114 $ 547,512 $ 6,123 $ 251,627 $ 2,842 $ 20,762 $ 25 $ 3,416,367
Accumulated depreciation
Balance beginningof year $ 404,240 $ 95,601 $ 15,329 $ 480,895 $ 3,282 $ 216,976 $ 2,269 $ 17,764 $ - $ 1,236,356
Depreciation expense 13,457 5,619 478 23,094 188 6,129 110 278 - 49,353
Disposals - - (1,500) (7,933) - (5,293) (506) - - (15,230)
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (3,559) (1,064) (919) (35,821) (723) (6,373) (70) (425) - (48,954)
Balancegend ofyear $ 414,138 $ 100,156 $ 13,388 $ 460,237 $ 2,747 $ 211,439 $ 1,803 $ 17,617 $ - $ 1,221,525
Accumuhted impairment
Balance beginningof year $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498
Balancegend ofyear $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498
Net, beginning of period $ 2016688 $ 107,282 $ 832 $ 88816 $ 3,738 $ 44000 $ 1,015 $ 3,514 $ 25 $ 2,265910

Net, end of period $ 1,952,357 $ 104,711 $ 2,726 $ 75777 $ 3376 $ 40,188 $ 1,039 $ 3145 $ 25 $ 2,183,344
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The above items of property, plant and equipment were depreciated on a -ftraidi@sis over the

following estimated usefuives:

Buildings

Auxiliary equipment
Machinery and equipment
Testing equipment
Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Leasehold improvements
Other equipment

Referto Note 35 for the carrying amoustof property, plant and equipment that had been pledged by the

Group to secure borrowings.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Cost

Balance at January 2016
Additions

Effect of exclange ratalifferences

Balance aMarch 31, 2016

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at January 2016
Depreciation expense

Effect of exchangeatedifferences
Balance aMarch 31, 2016

Cost

Balance at January 2017
Effect of exchange rawifferences

Balance aMarch 31, 2017

Accumulated deprecian

Balance at January 2017
Depreciation expense

Effect of exchangeatedifferences
Balance aMarch 31, 2017

10-56 years
3-11lyears
3-10years

1-5years
4-10years
3-5 years
3-11 years
3-10 years

$ 450,839
(2,079

$ 448,763

$ 193,769
4,261

(958

$ (197,072

$ 251,691

$ 1,444,993
(65,729

$ 1,379,269

$ (226,089
(17,979
10,767
$ (233,300

$ 1,145,969

The investment properties held by Beoup were depreciated over their useful ligés to 20 yearsusing

the straighiine method.



17.

The reclassification of the investment property in current period mainly consisted of the factory buildings
constructed by SunMedia Technology at ChengduChina. The construction was completed and
officially operated in June 2016. The fair value of the investment properties had been determined on the
basis of a valuation carried out at the reporting date December 31, 2016 by Sichuanajaigtupropery
assessment limited liability company. The valuation was determined by the replacement cost method; th
important assumptions in the valuation were as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Fair value $ 1,063,006 $ 1,063,006 $ -
Discount rate 6% 6% -

The investment properties were valued by independent valuators; the Company determined that the fa
values reported as of December 31, 2016 were still valid as of March 31, 2017.

The fair value of thenvestment properties had been determined on the basis of a valuation carried out at
the reporting date by the Suzhou Feéttgeng PingGu Firm. The valuation was determined by the
replacement cost method; the important assumptions in the valuation Viaiteves:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Fair value $2,189,700 $2,189,700 $ 389,809
Discount rate 5.65% 5.65% -
Residual income ratio - - 83.33%

The investment properties were valuedibglependent valuators; the Company determined that the fair
values reported as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 were still valid as of March 31, 2017 and 2016
respectively.

The rental income generated for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 20864y#38 thousand
and $ 42,421 thousand, respectively.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Three Months Ended March 31, 2016

Technology Technological
LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill Know-how Total
Cost
Balan@ at January 1 $ 680,811 $ 373,349 $ 114,229 $ 30,596 $ 2,460 $ 1,201,445
Additions 31,042 12,615 - - - 43,657
Decrease - (7,913 - - - (7,913
Effect of foreign currency
exchange diffrences $ (2) (157) - - - (159
Balance at March 31 $ 711,851 $ 377,894 $ 114,229 $ 30,596 $ 2,460 $ 1,237,030
Accumulated amortization
Balance at Januady $ 484,734 $ 337,281 $ 72,353 $ - $ 2,460 $ 896,828
Amortization expense 15,853 8,147 1,685 - - 25,685
Decrease - (7,609 - (7,609
Effect of exchange rate
differences - (94 - - - (99
Balance at March 31 $ 500,587 $ 337,729 $ 74,038 $ - $ 2,460 $ 914814

(Continued)



Three Months Ended March 31, 2016

Technology Technolagical
LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill Know-how Total
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1 and
March 31 $ 111,136 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 111,136
Net, end of the period $ 100,128 $ 40,165 $ 40,191 $ 30,596 $ - $ 211,080
(Concluded)
Three Months Ended March 31, 2017
Technology Technological
LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill Know-how Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 716,741 $ 393456 $ 114,229 $ 30,596 $ 2,460 $ 1,257,482
Additions 44,166 695 - - - 44,861
Decrease (4,509 (65,039 - - - (69,549
Reclassified 44,922 (45,193 271 - - -
Effect of exchange rate
differences (93 (1,929 - - 1,422 (597
Balance at March 31 $ 801,231 $ 281,997 $ 114,500 $ 30,596 $ 3,882 $ 1,232,206
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1 $ 527,506 $ 346,265 $ 79,091 $ - $ 2,460 $ 955,322
Amortization expense 18,232 7,626 1,691 - - 27,549
Decrease (4,509 (65,039 - - - (69,549
Reclassified 36,268 (36,259 34 - - 50
Effect of exchange rate
differences (25 (1,010 - - 1,422 387
Balance at March 31 577,476 251,594 $ 80,816 $ - $ 3,882 $ 913,768
Accumulated deficit
Balance aflanuaryl $ 111,136 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 111,136
Addition - - 21,577 - - 21,577
Balance at Mrch 31 111,136 $ - $ 21577 $ - $ - $ 132,713
Carrying amounts at
Januaryl, 2077 $ 7809 $ 47191 $ 35138 $ 30,596 $ - $ 197,024
Carrying amounts at
March 31, 207 112,619 $ 30,403 $ 12107 $ 30,596 $ - $ 185,725

The Company recognized impairment loss on above intangible assets for the three months ended March 3.
2017 and 2016 wa2%,577thousandand ¥, respectively

Theseintangible assets were depreciated @ straighiine basisover the useful lives of the assets,
estimated as follows

Technology license fees 1-10 years
Software 1-10 years
Patents 8-18 years

Technological knowhow 5 years
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OTHER ASSETS

Pledged time deposifblotes 31 and 3%
Finance leaspayables
Otherfinancialassets

Refundable deposi{®ote 3L)
Prepaymergtfor technical authorization
Other

Current
Noncurrent

March 31,
2017

$ 308,293
108,159

6,605
143,869

$ 637,438

$ 429,908
207,530

$ 637,438

December 31 March 31,
2016 2016

$ 160,695 $ 257,105

114,025 125,090

73,872 79,552

8,204 5,283

35,683 -

115,693 123,109

$ 508,172 $ 590,139

$ 289,755 $ 437,614

218,417 152,525

$ 508,172 $ 590,139

The amounts of th& r o @ findnce leasgayablesfor land grans in China as of March 312017,
December3l, 206 and March 31 2016 were $108,159 thousangd $114,025thousind and $#25,090

thousandrespectively

LOANS

Shortterm borrowings

Unsecured borrowings

Bank loans

March 31,
2017

$ 484,510

December 31, March 31,
2016 2016
$ 550,203 $ 594,321

The weighted average effeatiinterest rate for bank loansas of March 312017 Decembel1, 206 and

March 31 2016 werel.336-2.45%, 1.19%2.4% and1.0879%2.33%per annumrespectively

Longterm borrowings

The borrowings of th&roupwere as follows

Maturity
Date

Floating rate borrowings

Unsecured bank borrowisg 2019.1110
Secured bank lioowings 2017101
Secured bank borrowisg 2019.11
Unsecured bank borrowisg 2019.214
Unsecured bank borrowisg 2018.210
Secured bank borrowisg 2017.1.10
Secured bank borrowisg 2017.1218

Significant Covenant

Repayable semiannually from
November 2016
Repayablén October2017

Repayablén January2019
Repayable quarterly frofRebruary

Repayable quarterly fromugust

Repayablén Januan2017
Repayablén DecembeR017

March 31,

$

2017

200,000

152,026
76,013
75,000

December 31
2016

$ 200,000
160,140
75,00_0
437,500

160,141
160,141

March 31,
2016

$

160,625

225,000
500,000

160,625
160,625

(Continued)
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Maturity March 31, December 31  March 31,

Date Significant Covenant 2017 2016 2016
Unsecured bank borrowisg 2018.127 Repayableuarterlyfrom July - 155,556 200,000
2015
Secured bank borrowisg 20173.16 Repayable semiannually from - 77,776 155,555
March 2012
Unsecured bank borrowisg 2017.6.27 Repayable semiannually frodune - - 180,000

2014

$ 503,039 $ 1,426,254 $ 1,742,430

Current $ 152,026 $ 897,087 $ 863471
Noncurrent 351,013 529,167 878,959

$ 503039 $ 1,426,254 $ 1,742,430
(Concluded)

The effective borrowing rates as of March 31, 204 December 31, 2016 and March 31, 2016 were
1.543/-3.51%, 1.546%2.8039% and..705%-2.7 %%, respectively

The loan contracts require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios, such as debt ratio and currer
ratio as ve | | as a restriction on net tangible asset

ratio requirement would not be deemed to be a violation of the contracts.

TRADE PAYABLES

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Accounts payable
Payabls - operating $ 612,291 $ 732,964 $ 664,736

The average credit period on purchases of certain good8®@8 days.The Group has financial risk
management policies in place to ensure that all payablgm@ar&vithin the preagreed credit terms.

PROVISIONS
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Customer returns and rebates $ 15,644 $ 12,334 $ 10,462

The provision for customer returns and rebates was based on bitogxperience, management's
judgments and other known reasons estimated product returns and rebates may occur in the year.
provision was recognized as a reduction of operating income in the periods of the related goods sold.

C

<
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22. OTHER LIABILITIES

Other payables

Salaries or bones

Compensationuk todirectors andsupervisors
Receipt in advance

Labor/health insurance

Commissions payable

Payable for royalties

Payable for purchassof equipment

Others

Deferred revenue

Arising from government grants (Noté)3
Current

L Otherliabilities
L Deferred revenue

Noncurrent

L Other currentiabilities
L Deferred revenue

23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Empl oyee benefits

respectively.

24. EQUITY

a. Share capital

March 31,
2017

$ 147,864
119,734
29,339
23,766
23,081
13,592
11,602
107,946

$ 476,924

$ 65,409

$ 476,035
1,605

$ 477,640

$ 889
63,804

$ 64,693

expense i
and $555 thousand as tie three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and were
calculated using the actuarially determined pension cost discount rate as of December 31, 2016 and 201

December 31,

2016

$ 338,785
100,673
71,683
27,208
19,944
54,790
20,316
176,439

$ 809,838

$ 68,946

$ 808,949
1,682

$ 810,631

$ 889
67,264

$ 68,153

respect

of

March 31,
2016

$ 180,293
126,583
16,101
25,048
15,841
41,239
20,904
74,935

$ 505,781

$ 75,606

$ 504,442
1,811

$ 506,253

$ 1,339
73,795

$ 75134

t he

Commonshares
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Numbers of shares authorized (in thousan 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Shares authorized $ 12,000,000 $ 12,000,000 $ 12,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in
thousands) 591,995 591,995 591,995



Shares issued $ 5919949 $ 5919949 $ 5,919,949

Fully paidcommonshares, which have a par value of $10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to
dividends.

Of t he Groupods aut hoand ghares ha tbeen eeserved 800 th® iBsdance bfo
convertible bonds and employee share options.

. Capital surplus

For each class of capital surplustegonciliation of the carryingmountsat the beginning and at the
end of March31,2017 and 2016 wassdollows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016

Used to offset a deficit, distributed as

cash dividends, or transferred to share

capital(a)
Arising from the issuance of common shar $ 703,376 $ 703,36 $ 703,376
Arising from the acquisition of a subsidiary 157,423 157,423 157,423
The difference between consideration

received or paid and the carrying amour

the subsidiariesbo

disposal or acquisition 10,625 10,625 -
Used to offset a deficit only
From treasury share transactions 39,686 39,686 36,518
Changes in percentage of ownership intert

in subsidiaries (b) 11 39,686 -

$ 911,121 $ 911,110 $ 897,317

a) Whenthe Company has no deficit, such capital surplus may be distributed adividsimds,or
may betransferred to share capitahce a year and withia cert ai n percent age
capitalsurplus.

b) Such capital sutps arises from the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
resulting from equity transactions other than an actual disposal or acquisition or from changes in
capital surplus of subsidiaries accounted for by using the equity method.

Retained earnings and dividend policy

In accordance with the amendments to the Company Act in May 2015, the recipients of dividends anc
bonuses are limited to shareholders and do not include employees. The shareholders held their regul

meetingonJune3dl, 2016 and, in that meeting, had reso
l ncorporation (the AArticleso), particularly t
addition of the policy on distribution of empl

Under the dividend policy as set forth in the amended Articles, Sunplus shall appropriate from annual
net income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivale|
to the debit balance of any accounts shown instiear ehol der sdé equity sec
other than deficit.



Under the approved sharehol dersdé resolution

appropriations and distributions, p ¢ dissributed as E)r
additional di vi dends. Sunplusdé policy is tha
distributed. However, cash dividends will not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5

per share.

Under the regulationpromulgated, a special reserve equivalent to the debit balance of any account

shown in the sharehol dersdéd equity section of t
assets and cumulative translation adjustments) should be allocateduframpropriated retained
earnings. For the policies on distribution o

and supervisors before and after amendment, please refer toG\@te 2

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shall be madeé u | the | egal reser ve
paidin capital. Legal reserve may be used to offset deficit. If the Company has no deficit and the
| egal reserve has excee-heapital?2 tbe¥excess may betranSferragh ta n y

capital or dstributed in cash.

The Company appropriates or reverses a special reserve in accordance with Rule No. 1010012865 au
Rul e No. 1010047490 issued by the FSC and the
Reserves Appropriated Following the &gt i on of |l FRSsO. Distribut
subsequent reversal of the debit to other equity items.

Except for norROC resident shareholders, all shareholders receiving the dividends are allowed a tax
credit equal to their proportionate shafe¢he income tax paid by the Company.

The appropriations of earnings for 2016 and 2015 proposed by the board of directors on March 15
2017 and approved in the sharehotdéreeting on June 13, 2016, respectively, were as follows:

Appropriation of Ear nings Dividends Per Share (NT$)
For Year 2016 For Year 2015 For Year 2016 For Year 2015
Legal reserve $ 9,974 $ 58,935 $ - $ -
Special reserve 1,068 4,094 - -
Cash dividend 88,681 526,875 0.1498 0.89
The Companyés directors also proposed to i ss.
t housand i n t hmeetingoa Malch 16f201F.i r ect or s &

The appropriation of earnings for 2016 is subject to the resolution by the shareholtieis meeting
to be held on June 13, 2017.

. Other equity items
1) Foreign currency translation reserve

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Balance at January 1 $ (62,063 $ 97,509
Exchange differences on translatiforeign operations (107,252 (14,712
Share of exchange differences of associates accountec
using equity method (6,189 (1,85)

Balance at March 31 $ (175,502 $ 80,946



2) Unrealized gairflosg from availablefor-sale financial assets:

Balance at January 1

Changes in fair value of availabler-sale financial assets
Cumulative loss reclassified togfit or lossupon disposal

of availablefor-sale financial assets

Reclassifiedadjustmentso profit or loss on impairment of

availablefor-sale financial assets

Share of unrealizegainon revaluations avaitde-for-sale
financial assets of associates accounted for using eq

method
Balance at March 31

e. Noncontrolling interests

Balance at Januatdy
Attributable to nacontrolling interests:
Share of profit for the year

Exchange differensson translatig foreignoperations
Unrealizedossen availablefor-sale finacial assets
Noncontrolling interestsrestricted shares options held by

subsidiarieéemployees

Noncontrolling interests relating to outstanding vested st
options held by the employees of subsidiaries

Others
Balance at March 31

f. Treasury shares

Purpose of Buypack

Number of shares as of January 1, 2016
Decrease

Number of shares adarch 31, 2016

Number of shares as of January 1, 2017
Decrease

Number of shares adarch 31, 2017

Shares
Transferred to
Employees (n
Thousands of

Shares)

For the Three Months Ended

March 31

2017 2016
$ 306,462 $ 233,983
349,078 (182,905
(493,245 (1,037
- 30,382
946 1,878
$ 163,241 $ 82,301

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
$ 1,663,923 $ 1,695,228
9,736 34,057
(9,789 (1,029
(3,609 (588
119 -
24 -
(11 48
$ 1,660,401 $ 1,727,754
Shares Held by
Its Subsidiaries Total (In
(In Thousands  Thousands of
of Shares) Shares)
3,560 3,560
__3.560 __ 3,560
3,560 3,560
__ 3,560 __ 3,560



TheGroupbs shares held by its subsidiaries at the

Shares

Transferred to  Shares Held by

Employees (n  Its Subsidiaries Total (in

Thousands of  (in Thousands  Thousands of

Purpose of Buypack Shares) of Shares) Shares)

March 31, 2017
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 43,432
December 31, 2016
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 40,406
March 31, 2016
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 46,636

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, Sunghusuld neither pledge t@sury shares nor exercise
sharehol dersd rights on these shares, such as

g. Global depositary receipts

In March 2001, Sunplus issued 20,000 thousand units of global depositary receipts (GDRS),
representing 40,000 thousaooimmon shares that consisted of newly issued and originally outstanding
shares. The GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an issuance price
US$9.57 per unit. As dflarch 31, 2017the outstanding 176 thousand units of GDRwresented

352 thousand common shares.

25. REVENUE
For the Three Months Ended
March 31
2017 2016
Revenue from 1€ $ 1,388,622 $ 1,692,364
Rental incomdrom property 54,739 42,421
Othes 35,275 67,386

$ 1478,636 $ 1,802,171



26. NET PROFIT

Net profit includel the following items

Other income

Interest income
Others

Other gains and losses

Gainon disposal of investments

Net gainon financial assets designated as at FVTPL
Net foreign exchange gains

Loss on reversal of impairment lossfarancial assets
Loss on reversal of impairment lossmarfinancial assets
Others

Finance osts

Interest on bank loans
Other finance costs

Informationon capitalized interegs as follows:

Capitalized interest
Capitalization rate

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
$ 5,650 $ 6,924
9,491 5,286
$ 15,141 $ 12210

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016

$ 949,405 $ 1,318
4,901 14
(39,037 (15,618
(116,942 (30,383
(21,577 -
2,182 3,510

$ 323,932 $ (41,159

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
$ 11,046 $ 9,905
_ 154 _ 125
$ 11,200 $ 10,030

For the Three Months Ended
March 31

2017 2016

$ - $ 2,027
- 2.6



Depreciation and amortization

Property, plant and equipment
Investment propees
Intangible assets

An analysis ofiepreciatiorby function
Operating costs
Operating expenses

An analysis of amortization dynction
Operating costs
Operating expenses

Operating expenses directly related to investment ptiepe

Direct operating expenses from investment praggittat generatec
rental income

Direct operating expenses from investment progstthat did not
generate rentahcome

Employee benefitexpense

Shortterm benefits

Postemployment benefits
Defined contribution plans
Defined benefit plans
Other employee benefits

Total employee benefiexpense
An analysis of employee beneféxpense by function

Operating costs
Operating expenses

For the Three Months Ended

March 31

2017 2016
$ 49,353 $ 59,376

17,978 4,261

27,549 25,685
$ 94,880 89,322
$ 19,810 $ 7,574

47,521 56,063
$ 67,331 $ 63,637
$ 262 $ 225

27,347 25,460
$ 27,549 $ 25,685

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
$ 19,203 $ 6,460
58,634 21,032
77,837 $ 27,492

For the Three Months Ended

March 31

2017 2016
$ 449,809 $ 481,315
13,815 13,872
586 555
_ 4,046 5,180
$ 468,256 $ 500,922
$ 66,330 $ 68,104
401,926 432,818
$ 468,256 $ 500,922



a. Empl oyeesd compensation and remuneration of di

Under the Company Act as amended in May 2015, the Comparlyag@sonendments to its Articles of
I ncorporation to distribute employeesd compens
1% and no higher than 1. 5%, respectivel vy, of
and remuneration o di rector s. The employeesd compens
supervisors for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and ®0ith have been approved by the
Companybés board of directors on Mar elasfdldvs: 2017

Accrual rate

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Empl oyeesd compensati on 1% -
Remuneration of directors 1.5% -
Amount
For the Three Months Ended March 31
2017 2016
Cash Share Cash Share
Empl oyeesdé co $ 3,259 $ - $ - $ -

Remuneration of directors 4,888 - - -

If there is a bange in the proposed amounts after the annual financial statements are authorized fol
issue, the differences are recor@sda change in accounting estimate.

The appropriations of earnings for 2016 and 2015 were proposed by the board of directors on March 1-
2017andMarch 23, 2016, respectively, and were as follows:

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 312016 December 312015
Cash Share Cash Share
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
Bonus to employees $ 1,242 $ - $ 6,089 $ -
Remuneration of directors 1,863 - 9,133 -
There was no difference between tleetau a | amounts of employeesd co

directors paid and the amounts recognized in the financial statements for the years ended December 3
2016 and 2015.

I nformation on the employeesd compead aby onhanC
board of directors in 2017 and 2016 is available at the Market Observation Post System website of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.



Gain or loss on exchangate changes

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Exchangerategains $ 96,999 $ 41,017
Exchangeratelosses (136,036 (56,635

$ (39,037 $ (15,619

27. INCOME TAXES

Income tax recognized in profit or loss

The major components of tax expense were as follows:

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Current tax
In respect of the current year $ 13,859 $ 12,865
Adjustments for prior periods (1,419 -
Others - (29
12,435 12,837
Deferred tax
In respect of the cumeyear (1,959 1,684
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 10,481 $ 14,521
Integrated income tax
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Imputation creditccounts 243,091 243,091 313,104

For the Year EndedDecember 31
2016(Expected) 2015

Creditable ratio for distribution of earnings 21.1% 20.91%



28.

The income from the following projects is exempt from income fax five years The related
tax-exemption pends are as follows:

Project

Tax Exemption Period

Sunplus
Thirteenth expansion

Fourteenth expansion
Fifteenth expansion

Gener#plus

Fifth expansion

Sunplus Innovation
Second expansion

January 1, 203to December 31, 201
January 1, 28.to December 31, 2@1
January 1, 2(8.to December 31, 2@1

January 1, 203to December 31, 201

January 1, 203to December 31, 201

Income tax assessments

The income tax returns of Sunplus, Sunplus mMollilugh 2012 an@GeneraplusSunpus Innovation,
iCatchthrough 2014 an&unplus management Consulting, Weugh, Lin Shih, Sunplus Venture, Sunext
and Sunplus mMedia through ZDiad been assessed by the tax authorities.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
Unit: NT$ Per Share

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Basicgain per share $ 054 $ -
Diluted earnings per share $ 054 $ -

The earnings and weighted average number of common shares outstanding in the computation of earnin
per share were dsllows:

Net pofit (loss)for theyear

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Profit for theyearattributable to owners of the Company $ 317,741 $ 2331
Effect of potentially dilutivecommonshares
Bonus to employee - -
Earnings used in the computation of diluted EPS from continuin
operations $ 317,741 $ 2331



29.

Weighted average number@mmonshares outstanding (in thousand shares):

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016

Weighted average number cbmmonshares used in the

computation of basic earnings per shares 588,435 588,435
Effect of dilutive potentiacommonshares:

Bonus issue to employees 349 427
Weighted average number@mmonshares sedin the

computatiorof diluted earnings per share 588,784 588,862

The Company can settle bonus or remuneration to employees in cash or shares. If the Company decides
use shares in settling the entire amount of the bonus or remunerati@suhimg potential shares will be
included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding to be used in computation of dilute
earnings per share, if the effect is dilutive. This dilutive effect of the potential shares will be included in
the compitation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be distributed to employees is
determined in the following year.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Employee share option plan

In their meeting odune28, 2012, the shareholders@ifinplus Innovation Tedlogy Inc. (SITI) approved

a plan on a restricted employelease ownership plan (ESOP), through which employees would receive
2,400 thousand shares amounting to $24,000 thousand, with-fnontiigost and at a par value of $10.00;
the Financial Supervisory Commission approved this plaiuoe28, 2012.

On August 7, 2013, under the board of director
which employees received 1,000 thousand shares at a par value of $10.00upHhomb cost The stock
is issued and granted on August 15, 2013, with the fair val$@. 8699

In their meeting onApril 18, 2014, the shareholders of Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. (SITI)
approvedthe secondplan d the restricted employeehsare ownership plan (ESOP), through which
employees would receivk400 thousand shares amounting 14,800 thousand, with no tpont cost and

at a par value of $10.00che $aresare issued and granted on Aptl8, 20M4, with the fair value of
$6.0599

Under the restricted ESOP, employees who are still employed by SITI and pass the annual performanc
appraisal are eligible for a certain percentage of shareholding, as stated below.

a. 50% shareholding ratio after the second anniversary from the grant date;

b. 50% of the shareholding ratio after the third anniversary from the granfléh&teestrictions under the
ESOP are as follosv

The restrictions under the ESOP are as follows:

a. During the duration of the restricted ESOP, the employee may notdisndunt, transfer, grant, enact,
or any other methods.

b. During the duration of the restricted ES@Rployees will still receive stock and/or cash dividends, and
also have rights to join the capital increase by cash plan (if any).



c. Shares must beanded over to the trustees after the publication of the ESOP, and the company may not
request a return of the ESOP before the realization of the gestivdition. If employees fail taneet
the vesting condition, SITI has the right to take back and céimedimited employeelgareownership,
but the Company will still grant employees stock and cash dividends generated during the vesting
period.

Information about the Sunplus Innovatierrestricted Isare plan for the three months ended March 31,
2017 and Q16 was as follows

Number of Restricted $hares
(In Thousands)

2017 2016
Balance at January 1 234 820
Vest - -
Retirement - (2
Balance at March 31 234 818

iCatchTechnology Inc.

iCatch Technologylnc. hadauthorized 5,929 anil,571thousand unit®f employee kareoptions as at
September 20132013 option plad) and August2014 2014 option plad), respectivelyand each unit

could be acquired for 1,000 sharesh&eoptions were given to emploge those whaatisfiedspecific
conditions. The options are valid for six years and exercisable at certain percentages after the secont
anniversary of the grant datéxercise price was $10 per share. If there is any changes of corharas s

after grantedlate, option exercise price will be adjusted.

InformationabouttheiCatctbs out st anding options for the thre
was as follows:

2017
Weighted-
Number of Average
Options (In ExercisePrice
Thousands) (NTS)
Balance at January 1 5,743 $ 10
Retirement (61 10
Options granted - -
Balance at March 31 5,682 10
2016
Weighted
Number of Average
Options (In ExercisePrice
Thousands) (NT$)
Balance at January 1 6,199 $ 10
Retirement - -
Options granted (20 10

Balance at March 31 6,189 10



30.

31

As of March 31, 2017, information aboi@atctd 2013 option plaroutstanding and exercisable options
was as follows:

Outstanding Options Options Exercisable
Exercise Number Remaining Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Price Outstanding Contractual (NT$/Per Exercisable (NT$/Per
(NTS) (Thousands)  Life (In Years) Share) (Thousand) Share)
$10 4,111 2.45 $10 2,324 $ -

As of March 31, 2017, information aboi@atchd 2013 option planoutstanding and exercisable options
was as follows:

Outstanding Options Options Exercisable
Exercise Number Remaining Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Price Outstanding Contractual (NTS$/Per Exercisable (NTS$/Per
(NTS) (Thousands) Life (In Years) Share) (Thousand) Share)
$10 1,571 3.35 $10 - $ -

Options granted were priced using the Bi&dholes pricing model and the inputs to the rhodere as
follows:

First Time Second Time
Grantdate share price (NT$) $ 325 % 2.22
Exercise price (NT$) 10 10
Expected volatility 31.89% 45.42%
Expected dividend yield - -
Expected life (years) 4.375 4.375
Risk-free interest rate 1.67% 1.59%
GOVERNMENT GRANTS

In August 2013, Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. received a government grant amounting to RMB16,390

thousand ($79,213 thousand) for the purchase of land on which to build a glarg.amount, which was
recognized as deferred revenue, will be recognized in profit or loss over the useful life of the land.

The total revenue recognized as profit for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 28462wvas
thousandand$460thousandrespectively

The CompanyH.P.B. Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. and National Yunlin UniversfyScience and Technology
Department of Electronic Engineeringpsigneda contract for the program dér HD and 3D mobile
panorami¢reattime correctiorassisancesystem withthe Hsinchu Science Park Administration, MOST,
July 2015. The government grants wik distributed to those organizations based on the process of the
program. The programvill run from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016.

OPERATING LEAS E ARRANGEMENTS

TheGroupas lessee

Operating leases relate to leases of land with lease terms béapdB years. The Group does not have
a bargain purchase option to acquire the leased land at the expiry of the lease periods.



Sunplus

The Companydases lands from ScienBased Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA) under renewable
agreements expiring in December 2020, December 2021 and December 2034. The SBIPA has the right
adjust the annual lease amount. The amount was $7,781 thaishegeriod end. The Company had
pledged $6,100 thousand time deposits (classified as othecun@nt assets) as collateral for the land
lease agreements.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 7,781 $ 7,781 $ 8,264
Over 1 year to 5 years 27,927 29,091 35,528
Over 5 years _ 39,879 __ 40,660 44,490
$ 75,587 $ 77,532 $ 85,282

Sunplus Innovation

Sunplus Innovion leases officefrom ScienceBased Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA)nder
renewable agreemenéxpiring in December 208 The SBIPA has the right to adjuste annualease
amountof $5,459thousand

The future lease payables are as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 5,489 $ 5,489 $ 5,459
Over 1 year to 5 years 4,117 5,489 9,554
$ 9,606 $ 10,978 $ 15,013
Refundable deposits $ 910 $ 910 $ 910

Generalplus

Generalplus leases land from Scie@sed Industrial Park Administration under renewable agreements
expiring in December 2020. The SBIPA has the right to adjust the annual lease amount of $1,458 thousan
Generalplus deposited3®00 thousand (classified as restricted assets) as collateral for the land lease
agreements.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 1,458 $ 1,458 $ 1,474
Over 1 year to 5 year 4,010 4,374 5,528
$ 5,468 $ 5,832 $ 7,002
i Catch Technology, Inc. (fAi Catcho)

iCatch lease officefrom Siming Inc. and Siha Inc. under renewable agreements expiring in Febridry 20



the leasgpaymentsn 2016 were $2,093 thousand and $1,3806usandrespectively.

The future lease payments are as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 3,193 $ 3,483 $ 3,483
Over 1 year to 5 years - 581 3,192
$ 3,193 $ 4,064 $ 6,675
Refundable deposits $ 521 $ 521 $ 521

TheGroupas lessor

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai)

Operating leases relate to the investment prigsanivned by the Group with leagerms between to

Syears. All operating lease contracts contain market review clauses in the event that the lessee exercis
its option to renew. The lessee does not have a bargain purchase option to acquire thes@atoftert

expiry of the leaseqriod.

As of March 31, 2017Pecember 3, 2016 andMarch 31,2016, deposits received under operating leases
amounted t&32,657 thousan&34,752 thousandnd $6,171thousand, respectively.

The future minimum lease paymeifits non-cancellable operatingaseareas follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 99,415 $ 119,361 $ 130,024
Over 1 year to 5 years 51,108 62,163 130,949

$ 150,559 $ 181,524 $ 260,973

SunMedialechnology

Operating leases relate to the investment prigsavned by the Group with lease terofsl5 years. Al
operating lease contracts contain market review clauses in the event that the lessee exercises its option
renew. The lessee does matve a bargain purchase option to acquire the piepattthe expiry of the

lease period.

As of March 31, 2017deposits received under operating leases amountégbttlthousand.

The future minimum lease payments of st@mcellable operating leaseere as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Up to 1 year $ 81,071 $ 84,934 $ -
Over 1 to 5 years 420,005 346,718 -
Over 5 years 726,423 875,572 -

$ 1227499 $130722 @ -



32. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity
balance.
The capial structure of the Group consists of [net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalents)
and equity of the Group (comprising issued capital, reserves, retained eaamitigether equify
attributable to owners of the Group.

The Group is not subge to any externally imposed capital requirements

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments that are not measured at fair value
Except as detailed in the following table, the management considers that the carrying amounts o

financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values

March 31, 2017 December 31, 208
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Financial assets carriedatco $ 570,994 % - $ 689,261 $ -
Debt investmerstwith no active
market - - - -

March 31, 2016
Carrying
Amount Fair Value

Financial assets
Finandal assets carried atcos $ 527,823 $ -
Debt investmerstwith no active
market 15,389 -
b. Fair value of financial instrumentisat are measured fair valueon recurring basis

1) Fair value hierarchy

March 31, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Securities listed in ROC  $ 7960 $ - $ - $ 7,960
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds $ 1,347,321 % - $ - $ 1,347,321
Securitiedisted in ROC 666,491 - - 666,491

$ 2013812 $ - $ - $ 2,013,812




December 31, 2@L

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Securities listedinROC $ 106573 $ - $ - $ 106,573
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds $ 1,329,829 $ - $ - $ 1,329,829
Securities listed in ROC 943,100 - - 943,100
$ 2272929 $ - $ - $ 2,272,929
March31, 205
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Securities listed in ROC  $ 17,704  $ - $ - $ 17,704
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds $ 1,176,337 $ - $ - $ 1,176,337
Securities listed in ROC 1,416,515 - - 1,416,515
$ 2592852 $ - $ - $ 2,592,852

There were no transfers between Levdeand 2 in the current and prior periods.

2) Valuation techniques and assumptiémsthe purpose of measuring fair value
The fair value of financial instruments which has standard clause and will been transacted in active
market is according to market valimcluding public convertible bond, equity investment and

mutual funds

Categories of financial instruments

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Held for trading $ 7,960 $ 106,573 $ 17,704
Loans and receivabl€g 5,170,260 6,247,008 5,571,034
Availablefor-sale financial asse{s) 2,584,806 2,962,190 3,120,675

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortized cdit) 1,802,133 2,909,277 3,202,850



i) The balances included loans and receivables measured at amortized cost, which comprise cash a
cash equivalents, refundable depodiebt investments with no active market, trade and other
receivables, and other financial assets. Those reclassifieldéor-sale disposal groups are also
included.

ii) The balance included availabléor - sale financial assets carried at cost.

iii) The balances included financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, which cahgbhiasgerm
and longterm loars, guarantealepositstrade and other payables, and kiagn liabilities-current
portion.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments included equity and debt investments, trade receivable, trade
payabks, bonds payable, borrowings and convertible notes. The Gooup&ate treasury function
provides services to the business, coordinates access to domestic and international financial market
monitors and manages the financial risks relating to tleeadipns of the Group through internal risk
reports which analyze exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market ris
(including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Corporat Treasury function reported quarterly to the Group's risk management committee.

1) Market risk
The Group's activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates (sea pelow) and interest rates (sd® Below). The Group entered into a variety
of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate
risk, including:

a) Foreign currency risk

A part of the Groupbs <cash f | bdwmanabgement of f
derivative financial instruments is for hedging adverse changes in exchange rates, not for profit.

For exchange risk management, each foreigmency item of net assets and liabilities is
reviewed regularly. In addition, before obtainifogeign loans, the Group considers the cost of
the hedging instrument and the hedging period.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign curretheyominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated on consolidation) atetite of the reporting
period weraefer to Note 8.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group was mainly exposed to the USD.

The foll owing tabl e detUS$llOGncreatecand@ecreaseid Kews e
Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) agdithe relevant foreign currencié$S$1.00is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management ds asses
exchange rates. The s#ivity analysis included only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and foreign currency forward contracts designated as cash flow
hedges, and adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting period. The number below
indicates a dezrease in podiax loss/an increase in pdsix profit associated with New Taiwan
dollars strengthen 1 dollar against the relevant currency.



b)

USD impact
Three Months Ended March 31
2017 2016

Profit or loss $ (13,060 $ (15,299
Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to interest rate risk because entities in the Group borrowed funds a
both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Group by maintaining an
appropriate mix of fixed and floating rate borrogan and using interest rate swap contracts and
forward interest rate contracts. Hedging activities are evaluated regularly to align with interest
rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the mosteffestive hedging strategies are
applied.

The arrying amoursof t he Groupbés financi al assets a
interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016

Fair value interest rate risk

Financial assets $ 2,858,971 $ 3,149,092 $ 2,505,878

Financial liabilities 129,206 176,756 257,071
Cash flow interest rate risk

Financial assets 1,449,918 1,808,818 1,835,593

Financial liabilities 858,343 1,799,701 2,079,680

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below were deter mi
for both derivatives and nedferivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For
floating rate liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of the liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. Basis points
of 0.125% increase or decrease was used when reporting interest rate risk ynterkaly
management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possi
change in interest rates.

Had interest ratesncreased/decreased by 0.125% basis point and all other variables held
constant, t Hax pr@ir foruhe dhsee mamthst ended March, 3017 would
increase/decrease by3thousand antMarch 31, 201@&lecreaséncrease byp305thousand.

Other price risk

The Group was exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed equity securities.
Equity investments are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Group does not
actively trade these investments.

The sensitivity analyses below were determined based on the exposure to equity price risks a
the end of the reporting period.

Had equity prices been 1% higher/lower, poax profit for the three months ended March 31,
2017 and 2016 would have increased/decreased2®yl 38 thousand and 25,929 thousand
respectively



2)

3)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterpastyl default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financi al |l oss to the Group. As at the end
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an abligati

by the counterparties and financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in the balance sheets.

In order to minimize credit risk, the management of the Group Hagaled a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual tde debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Grouy
consider that the Groupbs credit risk was si

The credit risk on liquidunds and derivatives was limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit ratings assigned by international cresting agencies.

Trade receivables consisted of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries al
geographichareas. Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of trade
receivables and, where appropriate, credit guarantee insurance cover is purchased.

The Groupbs concenbb3v®dl.a7%and5206 in total wadd reéceivddis askof o f
March 31, 2017December 31, 2016 andarch 31, 2016, respectively, was related to the five
largest customers within the property construction business segment.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintainingge\eel of cash and cash
equi val ent s deemed adequate to finance the
fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings
and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. As of March 31, 2017,
March 31, 2016, the Group had available unutilized overdraftfiaadcing facilities refer to the
following instruction.

a) Liquidity and interest risk rat@bles
The following table details th&roupgs remaining contractual maturity for its ndarivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables had been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from tlaliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The tables included both interest and principal cash flows

March 31, 207

Weighted
Average
Effective On Demand or More than 3
Interest Rate Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year to
(%) 1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivativefinancial
liabilities
Norrinterest bearing - $ 205,746 $ 434,282 $ 28,116 $ 33,291 $
Variable interest rate
liabilities 0.352.45 245 - - 275,000 -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 0.93.51 - 18,198 111,008 7,884 129,508

$ 205,991 $ 452,480 $ 139,124 $ 316,175 $ 129,508




Deember 3, 2016

Weighted
Average
Effective On Demand or More than 3
Interest Rate Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year to
(%) 1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivativeFinancial
liabilities
Noninterest bearing - $ 309,511 $ 538,459 $ 552,687 $ 32,001 $
Variable interest rate
liabilities 1.5452.8039 117,232 96,528 720,743 915,954 -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 0.92.4 - 406 79,074 101,114 142,694
$ 426,743 $ 635,393 $ 1,352,504 $ 1,049,069 $ 142,694
March 31, 206
Weighted
Average
Effective On Demand or More than 3
Interest Rate Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year to
(%) 1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivativefinancial
liabilities
Norrinterest bearing - $ 209,184 $ 530,010 $ 608,780 $ 51,365 $
Variable interest rate
liabilities 1.7052.79 994 78,750 463,473 878,959 -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 0.82.33 3 311,272 273,063 - 139,719

$ 210181 $ 920,032 $ 1345313 $ 930,324 $ 139,719

b) Financing facilities

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Unsecured bank overdraft facility
Amount used $ 874,708 $ 1,865,538 $ 2,084,717
Amount unused 4,192,908 4,463,984 3,920,215

$ 5,067,616 $ 6,329,522 $ 6,004,932

34. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIE S

Balance and transactions between tbempanyand its subsidiariesad been eliminated on consolidation
and are not disclosed in this note. Details of transactions between the Group and other relatedeparties
disclosed below.

a. Name and relationgh of related parties

Name Relationship with the Group
Global View Co., Ltd. Associates
Beijing Golden Global View Co., Ltd. Associates

S2TEK INC. Joint ventures



b. Sales of goods

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
Line Items Related Party Categories 2017 2016
Sales Associates $ 145 $ -
Joint ventures - 219
$ 145 $ 219

Sales price to related parties is based on cost and market price. The sales terms to related parties wi
similar tothose with external customers.

c. Receivables from related parties (excluding loans to related parties)

March 31, December 31, March 31,

Account Item Related Parties Types 2017 2016 2016
Trade receivables Associates $ - $ 187 $ -
Other receivabke Joint ventures $ - $ - $ 236

There werano guarantees on outstanding receivables from related parties.
d. Other transactions with related parties

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
Account ltem Related Paties Types 2017 2016
Operating Associates $ 1,261 $ -
expenses
Nonoperating Joint ventures $ - $ 1,808
income and
expenses

Support services prideetween th&Companyand the related parties wanegotiated and were thust
comparable with those in the market

Administrative support services pribetween th&€€ompanyand the related parties weregotiated and
were thus not comparable with those in the market

The pricing and the payment terms of the lease corbeteeen theCompanyand the related parties
were similar to those with external customers.



e. Compensabn of key management personnel

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
2017 2016
Shortterm employee benefits $ 15,396 $ 14,553
Postempbyment benefits 337 908

$ 15,733 $ 15461

The remuneration to directors and other key management personnel were determined by the
Compensation Committee in accordance with the individual performance and the market trends.

35. PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

Certain assets pledged or mortgaged as collateral fortémng bank loans, commercial paper payable,
accounts payablémport duties operating leaseand administrative remedies for certificate of no overdue
taxeswere as follows

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2016
Buildings, net $ 649,089 $ 653,940 $ 668,701
Pledged time deposifslassifiedas other assets
including current and noncurrent) 308,293 160,695 257,105
Subsi thioddy &hgg ohhresSunp 41,290 38,413 44,336

$ 998,672 $ 853,048 $ 970,142
36. EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN
CURRENCIES

The significant financial assets and liabilities oiernated in foreign currencies were as follows:

March 31, 2017

Foreign Exchange Carrying
Currencies Rate Amount
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 54,079 30.330 $ 1,640,216
HKD 13,800 3.904 53,875
CNY 2,361 4.407 10,405
JPY 949 0.271 257
GBP 3 37.820 113
EUR 2 32.430 65
Nonmonetary items
uUsD 637 30.249 19,272
EUR 510 30.179 15,391

(Coninued)



Financialliabilities

Monetary items
uUsD
JPY
CNY
EUR

December 31, 2@L

Financial assets

Monetary items
uUsD
HKD
CNY
JPY
GBP
EUR
Nonmonetary items
uUsD
uUsD
EUR

Financialliabilities

Monetary items
uUsD
CNY
EUR

March 31, 2016

Financial assets

Monetary items
uUsD
CNY
JPY
HKD
GBP
EUR
Nonmonetary items
UsD
EUR

Foreign
Currencies

$ 41,019
1,176

891

22

Foreign
Currencies

$ 50,750
13,836
4,045

768

1,000
637
510

55,914
2,764
22

Foreign
Currencies

$ 61,455
17,977

444

174

1,131
510

Exchange
Rate

30.330
0.271
4.407
32.43

Exchange
Rate

32.250
4.158
4.617
0.265

39.610

33.900

32.250
30.249
30.179

32.250
4.617
33.90

Exchange
Rate

32.185
4.972
0.286
4.150

46.170

36.510

32.185
36.510

Carrying

Amount

$ 1,244,106

319

3,927

713
(Concluded)

Carrying
Amount

$ 1,636,688

57,50
18,676
204
119

68

32,250
19,272
15,391

1,803,227
12,761
746

Carrying
Amount

$ 1,977,929

89,382
127
722
139

73

36,401
18,620
(Continued)



Foreign Exchange Carrying
Currencies Rate Amount
Financialliabilities
Monetary items
usD $ 46,156 32.185 $ 1,485,531
CNY 4,442 4.972 22,086
HKD 5 4.150 21
(Concluded)

The foreign currency exchange loss and gain (realized and unrealized) were amoud®e@Bfitifousand

and #5,618thousand forthe three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Due to the
diversity of the functional currencies of the Group, it is unable to disclose foreign currency with significant
influence.

37. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

a. Following are the additimal disclosures required for ti&roupand its investees by the Securities and
Futures Bureau:

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

Financings provided: Tablke(attached)
Endorsement/guarantee provided: Tdb{attached)
Marketable securities held: Table 3 (attached)

Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$300 million or 20%
of the paidin capital: Tablet (attached)

Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Table 5 (attached)

Information oninvestee  Table 6 (attached)

b. Information on investments in mainland China

1)

2)

Information on any investee company in mainland China, showing the name, principal business
activities, paidin capital, method of investment, inward and outward remittancdunds,
ownership percentage, net income of investees, investment income or loss, carrying amount of th
investment at the end of the period, repatriations of investment income, and limit on the amount of
invesment in the mainland China aré@able?)

Any of the following significant transactions with investee companies in mainland China, either
directly or indirectly through a third party, and their prices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses: (Table8)

a) The amount and percentage ofghases and the balance and percentage of the related payables
at the end of the period.



b) The amount and percentage of sales and the balance and percentage of the related receivables
the end of the period.

c) The amount of property transactionslahe amount of the resultant gains or losses.

d) The balance of negotiable instrument endorsements or guarantees or pledges of collateral at th
end of the period and the purposes.

e) The highest balance, the end of period balance, the interesamgi and total current period
interest with respect to financing of funds.

f) Other transactions that have a material effect on the profit or loss for the period or on the
financial position, such as the rendering or iftoef services.

Except for Takes 1 to 8,theras ro furtherinformation about other significant transactions

38. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation anc
assessment of segment performance focusegpes df goods provided. Since all products have similar
economic characteristics and product selling is centralizedGthep reports information as referring to

one segment. Thus, the information of the operating segment is the same as that pnesdmwed i
accompanying financial statements. That is, the revenue bgegithent and operating results for the
three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 are shown in the accompanying consolidated incom
statements, and the assets by segment as of Narc?017 and 2016 are shown in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.



TABLE 1

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FINANCINGS PROVIDED
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Financial Related Highest Endin Actual Nature of Business |Reasons fol Allowance for Collateral Financing Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower Statement Parties Balance for the Balange Borrowing | Interest Rate Financin Transaction | Short-term Bad Debt ltem Value Limit for Each | Financing
Account Period Amount 9 Amounts Financing Borrower Limit
1 |VentureplusCayman Inc/Sun Media Other receivables| Yes $ 113,558 | $ 113,158 | $ 113,158 | 2.27%2.28%| Note 1 $ - Note 2 $ - - $ - $ 145,616 $ 291,232
Technology Co., (Note 8) (Note 8)
Ltd.
2 [Sunplus Technology |Sunplus Protek |Receivables from| Yes 14,985 9,990 9,990 1.80% Note 1 - Note 3 - - - 304,904 304,904
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Technology related parties (Note 10) (Note 10)
(Shenzhen)
2 |Sunplus Technology [Sunplus APP Receivables from| Yes 19,980 14,985 14,985 1.80% Note 1 - Note 4 - - - 25,409 50,817
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Technology related parties (Note 9) (Note 9)
2 |Sunplus Technology |Sunplus Receivables from| Yes 28,836 28,836 14,985 1.80% Note 1 - Note 5 - - - 304,904 304,904
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Technology related parties (Note 10) (Note 10)
(Beijing)
2 |Sunplus Technology |Sun Media Receivables from| Yes 211,761 156,816 119,880 1.80% Note 1 - Note 6 - - - 304,904 304,904
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Technology Co.,| related parties (Note 10) (Note 10)
Ltd.
3 |Russell Holdings Ltd. |Sun Media Receivables from| Yes 193,250 193,250 193,250 1.35% Note 1 - Note 7 - - - 458,825 458,825
TechnologyCo., | related parties (Note 11) (Note 11)
Ltd.
Note 1: Shortterm financing.
Note 2: Ventureplus Cayman Inc. prigled funds for Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. to its need of operation.
Note 3: Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sunptak Pechnology (Shenzhen).
Note 4. Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.\pded funds for the operating needs of Sunplus APP Technology.
Note 5: Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sunplus Technology (Beijing).
Note 6: Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds foopleeating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 7: Russell Holdings Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 8: The foreign company has voting shares that are directly and indirectly wholly owned bypthefGé s par ent company. The total amounts of all guar b&asdderetle lated finaneiadl s ho ul

statements, and the individual amounts of the guarantee should not exceed 10% of VentureplusnCagetaquity based on the latest financial statements; in addition, the guarantee period should not exceed two years.

Note9: The aggregate amount should not exceed 10% of the netawrduiheg ofdiSuingplals d3mobndbsogly {(Bbaguygbnaht €e. shoaudd KBSueaerp

l ender 6s | atest financi al statement s.
Note 10: The foreign company has voting shares that are directly and indirectly wholye@d by t he Company6s parent company. The total a mo shouldsnot exfceed 0% of Sun@us Beohnodogys i S !
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. d6s net equi t ytheagsaraatée peribdeshollcanbtexxcaedtivaypaasnci al st atements; in addition,

Notell: The foreign company has voting shares that are dir ec talamouathofiall guardnieesessued apd the mdividlayamounthaddlegh vyt ¢ des iCompdnyds emncead 80
net equity as of the latest financial statements; in addition, the guarantee period should not exceed two years.



TABLE 2

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTE E PROVIDED
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Endorsee/Guarantee Percentage of Guarantee
Limits on Value of Accumulated : Provided
. Amount of Maximum Guarantee
Endorsement/ Maximum Actual Collateral . X toa
Endorser/ : . : Collateral to | Collateral/Gua | Provided by | Provided by L
No. Nature of |Guarantee Given Balance for the|Ending Balance| Borrowing Property, : Subsidiary
Guarantor Name . . . Net Equity of [rantee Amountg the Company the .
Relationship| on Behalf of Period Amount Plant, or . Located in
. the Latest Allowable Subsidiary .
Each Party Equipment : . Mainland
Financial )
China
Statement
0 |Sunplus TechnologVentureplus Cayman Inc. 3(Noted) | $ 908,535 $ 161,400 $ 160,075| $ 160,075 | $ - 1.76 $ 1,817,069 Yes No No
(Note 1) Company Limite (Note 5) (Note 6)
(ESunplu
Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. | 3 (Note 4) 908,535 912,580 555,905 482,075 - 6.12 1,817,069 Yes No Yes
(Note 5) (Note 6)
Jumplux Technalgy Co., Ltd. 3 (Note 4) 908,535 35,000 35,000 35,000 - 0.39 1,817,069 Yes No No
(Note 5) (Note 6)
Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. 3 (Note 4) 908,535 128,940 128,940 128,940 64,400 1.42 1,817,069 Yes No Yes
(Note 5) (Note 6)
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 2 (Note 3) 908,535 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 0.11 1,817,069 Yes No No
(Note 5) (Note 6)
1 |Russell Holdings |Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. | 3 (Note 4) 344,119 159,300 159,300 159,300 159,300 27.78 344,119 No No Yes
(Note2)| Ltd. (Note 7) (Note 7)
Note 1: Issuer.
Note 2: Investee.
Note 3: Directly holds more than 50% of the common shares of a subsidiary.
Note 4: Common shares held by the Sunpingl its subsidiaries jointly own more than 50% of the investee company.
Note5: For each transaction entity, the amount should not eRkeepdolO&eondsthat estdofseaprot Agusatrtanémenpsovider
Note6: The amount should not exceed 20% of the endorsement/ guarantee providerds net equity based on the | a

Note7: The amount should not exceed 60% of the endor sememehts. guar antee providerds net equity based on the | a



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD

MARCH 31, 2017

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 3

. .. IRelationship with the Holding . . . March 31, 2017
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Compan Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrving Value Percentage of | Market Value or Note
pany (Thousands) ying Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Sunplus Technology Company Fund
Limited (the f(NomuraTaiwan Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 616 | $ 9,972 - $ 9,972 |Note 3
Mega RMB Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 466 22,614 - 22,614 |Note 3
FSITC RMB Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial ssets 5,387 49,681 - 49,681 |Note 3
Yuanta Wan Tai Money Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 679 10,194 - 10,194 |Note 3
Yuanta AUD Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,000 19,554 - 19,554 |Note 3
Taishin ChinaUS Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,000 28,983 - 28,983 |Note 3
Yuanta Emerging Asia USD Bond - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,000 10,008 - 10,008 |Note 3
Yuanta RMB Money Market CNY - Availablefor-sale financial assets 470 22,573 - 22,573 |Note 3
Yuanta Global USD Corporate Bond TW - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,000 18,761 - 18,761 |Note 3
Mega Diamond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 13,197 164,01 - 164,011 |Note 3
PineBridge Preferred Secritis Inc - Availablefor-sale financial assets 500 4,960 - 4,960 |Note 3
UPAMC James Bond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,851 30,675 - 30,675 |Note 3
Yuanta USD Mong Market USD - Availablefor-sale financial assets 100 30,511 - 30,511 |Note 3
KGI Economic Moat Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 500 5,520 - 5,520 |Note 3
Yuanta Emerging Indonesia Opp Bd - Availablefor-sale financial assets 500 5,479 - 5,479 |Note 3
Jih Sun Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,420 50,210 - 50,210 |Note 3
Prudential Financial RMB Money Mkt - Availablefor-sale financial assets 5,810 53,857 - 53,857 |Note 2
TWD
Stock
FocalTech Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 8,007 323,865 2 323,865 |Note 2
United Microelectronics Corp. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,968 24,005 - 24,005 |Note 2
Fund
Techndogy Partners Venture Capital Cor - Financial assets carried at cost 213 2,133 11 2,133 |Note 1
Network Capital Global Fund - Financial assets carried at cost 380 3,800 7 3,800 |Note 1
Availin Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 9,039 132,997 17 132,997 |Note 1
Triknight Capital Corporation - Financial assets carried at cost 10,500 105,000 5 105,000 |Note 1
Broadcom Corporation - Financial assets carried at cost 4 - - - |Note 1
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. CTBC Global Silver Age Income - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,000 9,950 - 9,950 |Note 3
Yuanta Great China TMT TWD Acc - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,133 30,856 - 30,856 |Note 3
KGI High Sharpe Global &8 TWD ACC - Availablefor-sale financial assets 15 145 - 145 |Note 3
Yuanta China Balance Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 213 2,806 - 2,806 |Note 3
Yuanta New ASEAN Balanced TWD - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,000 18,980 - 18,980 |Note 3
Fubon SSE - Availablefor-sale financial assets 340 9,098 - 9,098 |Note 3
Fubon SZSE - Availablefor-sale financial assets 920 8,639 - 8,639 |Note 3
AP Memory Technology Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale firancial assets 40 3,440 - 3,440 |Note 2

(Continued)



. .. |Relationship with the Holding . . . March 31, 2017
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Compan Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrvin g Value Percentage of | Market Value or Note
pany (Thousands) ying Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value

Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Innolux Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,000 | $ 12,550 - $ 12,550 |Note 2
Asolid Technology Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sde financial assets 31 1,549 - 1,549 |Note 2
Ruentex Material Co., Ltd - Availablefor-sale financial assets 20 418 - 418 |Note 2
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,153 32,286 - 32,286 [Note2
Wafer works Corporation - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,443 52,647 - 52,647 |Note 2
Ability Enterprise Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 5,434 101,883 2 101,883 |Note 2
Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Parent Compay Available-for-sale financial assets 3,560 43,432 1 43,432 |Notes 2 and 4
Everlight Electronics Co., LteCB - Financial assets at fair value throu 80 7,960 - 7,960 |Note 2

profit or loss- current

Minton Optic Industry Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 4,272 - 7 - |Note 1
Miracle Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,036 11,152 10 11,152 |Note 1
Genius Vision Digital Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 600 1,920 4 1,920 [Note 1
Lingri Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 304 3,040 19 3,040 |Note 1
Sanjet Technology Corp. - Financial assets carried at cost 8 - - - |Note 1
Chain Sea Information Integration Co., L| - Financialassets carried at cost 69 1,121 - 1,121 [Note 1
Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 103 - 1 - |Note 1

Russell Holdings Limited Stock
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried cost 2,306 63,651 - 63,651 [Note 3

(US$ 2,099 (USs$ 2,099

OZ Optics Limited - Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 - 8 - |Note 1
Asia B2B on Line Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 - 3 - |Note 1
Asia TechTaiwan Venture, L.P. Financial assets carried at cost - - 5 - |Note 1
Ortega InfoSystem, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 2,557 - - - |Note 1
Innobrige Venture Fund ILP - Financial assets carried at cost - - - - |Notel
Ether Precision Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,250 - 1 - |Note 1
Innobrige International Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 4,000 - 15 - |Note 1
Synerchip Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 6,452 - 12 - |Note 1

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. |Stock
Yuanta DeBao Money Market Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,360 40,041 - 40,041 |Note 2
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,78 50,197 - 50,197 |Note 2
eWave System, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,833 - 22 - |Note 1
Information Technology Total Services - Financial assets carried at cost 51 - - - |Note 1
Book4u Company Limited - Financial assts carried at cost 9 - - - |Note 1
VenGlobal International Fund - Financial assets carried at cost 1 - 3 - |Note 1
Simple Act Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,900 - 10 - |Note 1
Feature Integration Technology Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,386 16,215 4 16,215 |Note 1
Cyberon Corporation - Financial assets carried at cost 1,521 13,691 18 13,691 |Note 1
Miracle Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,042 11,220 10 11,220 |Note 1
Minton Optic Industry Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 5,000 - 8 - |Note 1
Sanjet Technology Corp. - Financial assets carried at cost 49 - - - |Note 1
Genius Vision Digital - Financial assets carried aist 750 2,400 5 2,400 |Note 1
Touch Screen Glass Technology Co., Ltg - Financial assets carried at cost 4,500 34,784 18 34,784 |Note 1
Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 68 - 1 - |Note 1
Taiwan Envionmental Scientific Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 981 27,900 3 27,900 [Note 1
Dawning Leading Technology Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 3,101 42,000 1 42,000 [Note 1

(Continued)



Relationship with the Holding

March 31, 2017

Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Compan Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrving Value Percentage of | Market Value or Note
pany (Thousands) ying Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value

Sunplus Ventur€apital Co., Ltd. |Qun-Xin Venture Capital - Financial assets carried at cost 3,000 | $ 30,000 6 $ 30,000 |Note 1
Grand Fortune Venture Capital Co., Ltd - Financial assets carried at cost 5,000 50,000 7 50,000 |Note 1
TIEF fund I LP Financal assets carried at cost - 46,958 7 46,958 |Note 1

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) C{Gf Money Market Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 14,130 62,273 - 62,273 |Note 3

Ltd. (RMB$ 14,130 (RMB$ 14,130
GF Money Maket Fund B - Available-for-sale financial assets 9,800 43,189 - 43,189 |Note 3
(RMB$ 9,800 (RMB$ 9,800
Chongquing Chong You Information - Financial assets carried at cost - - 3 - |Note 1
Technology Co., Ltd.

Generalplugechnology Inc. Jih Sun Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,011 44,210 - 44,210 |Note 3
UPAMC James Bond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,513 25,074 - 25,074 |Note 3
Prudential Financial Return - Available-for-sale financial assets 6,458 99,774 - 99,774 |Note 3
Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Mark| - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,933 40,276 - 40,276 |Note 3
Yuanta DeLi Money Market Fund - Availablefor-sale financial agts 1,243 20,098 - 20,098 |Note 3
Allianz GIbl Investors Taiwan Money Mkt Availablefor-sale financial assets 5,801 72,049 - 72,049 |Note 3

iCatch Technology Inc. Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Mark| - Available-for-sale finacial assets 986 10,097 - 10,097 |Note 3

Sunplus Innovation Technology IngFund
Fuh Hwa You Li Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,253 30,125 - 30,125 |Note 3
Mega Diamond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 810 10,067 - 10,067 |Note 3
Fubon ChiHsiang Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,930 30,028 - 30,028 |Note 3
Yuanta USD Money Market TWD - Availablefor-sale financial assets 11,091 102,782 - 102,782 |Note 3
Yuanta RMB Money Market TWD - Availablefor-sale financial assets 916 9,059 - 9,059 |Note 3
Yuanta USD Money Market USD - Availablefor-sale financial assets 299 90,543 - 90,543 |Note 3
Stock
Advanced Silicon SA - Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 15,391 10 15,391 |Note 1
Advanced NuMicro System, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 2,000 4,122 9 4,122 |Note 1
Point Grab Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 182 15,150 2 15,150 |Note 1

Note 1:
Note 2:
Note 3:

Note 4:
mortgaged.

Note 5:

The market value was based on carrying value as of March 31, 2017.
The Market value was based on the closing price as of March 31, 2017.

The market value was based on the net asset valuadgs of March 31, 2017.

The exchange rate was based on the exchange rate as of March 31, 2017.

As of March 31, 2017, the above marketable securities, except the holdings of Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. of theSsimpless dBchnology Company Limited with a market value $41,290 thousand had not been pledged or

(Concluded)




TABLE 4

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST $100 MILLI ON OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
THREE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Type and Issuer Financial Nature of Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Company Name | of Marketable Counterparty ) . Unit Unit Carrying | Gain (Loss) Unit
Security Statement Accoun Relationship (Thousands) Amount (Thousands) Amount Shares Amount Amount | on Disposal| (Thousands Amount
Sunplus TechnologTatung Company|Available-for-sale - - 46,094 | $ 439,741 - $ - 46,094| $ 702,307 $ 235,542| $ 466,765 -1 $ -
Company Limited financial assets (Notel) (Note2)

Notel: The amount was include the unrealized gains and losses of avédlabide financial asset

Note2: The price includes the amount of the deducted and sold shares.



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

INTERCOMPANY RELATIONSHIPS AND SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
(In Thousandsof New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 5

Flow of Intercompany Transactions
Transactions Percentage of Consolidated
Company Name Counterparty (Note 5) Financial Statements Account ltem Amount Terms Total Gross Sales or Total
Assets
Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Corp. 1 Sales $ 879 |Note 1 0.06%
(Aparent compary Nonoperating income and gains 4 |Note 2 -
Notes and accounts receivable 532 |Note 1 -
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 1 Sales 125 |Notel 0.01%
Nonoperating income and gains 2,737 |Notes2and 4 0.19%
Notes and accounts receivable 82 |Notel -
Other receivables 913 |Note3 0.01%
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 1 Sales 106 |Note 1 0.01%
Nonoperating incomera gains 955 |Note 2 0.08%
Notes and accounts receivable 74 |Note 1 -
Other receivables 316 |Note3 -
iCatch Technology, Inc. 1 Sales 1,872 |Notel 0.13%
Nonoperating income and gains 3,770 |Notes 2 and 4 0.2%%
Notes and amunts receivable 1,454 |Note 1 0.01%
Other receivables 1,253 |[Note 3 0.01%
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. 1 Sales 1,742 |Notel 0.1%%
Nonoperating income and gains 2,881 |Notes 2 and 4 0.19%
Notes and accounts receivable 605 |Note 1 -
Other receivables 974 |Note 3 0.01%
Surplus Innovation Technology Inc. Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Accrued expense 583 |Note 3 -
Marketing expenses 590 |Note? 0.0%%0
Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 2 Accrued expense 2,923 |Note3 0.02%
Marketing expenses 2,954 |Note2 0.20%
Generalplus Technology Corp. Generapllus Technology (H.K.) Corp. 2 Marketing expense 2,359 |Note 2 0.16%
Other &cruedexpense 2,307 |Note 3 0.02%
Generalplus Technologyshenher) corp. 2 Research and development 21,166 |[Note 2 1.43%
Other accrued expense 37,558 |Note 3 0.28%
iCatch Technology, Inc. Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 2 Accrued expenses 6,436 |Note 2 %
Marketing expenses 6,542 |Note 3 %
Sunplus Technology (Beijing) 2 Research and development 272 |Note 3 -
Accrued expenses 53 |Note 2 -
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology (Beijing) 2 Accrued expenses 954  |Note 3 0.01%
Research and development expense 757 |Note 2 0.05%
Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.|SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables 105,768 |Note 3 0.80%
Nonoperating income and gains 390 |Note 2 0.03%
Prepaid expense 4,407 |Note 3 0.03%

(Continued)



Flow of Intercompany Transactions
Transactions Percentage of Consolidated
Company Name Counter-Party (Note 5) Financial Statements Account Item Amount Terms Total Grgss Sales or Total
Assets
Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.[Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables $ 8,814 |[Note 3 0.07%
Nonoperating income and gains 53 |Note 2 -
Sunplus App Technology 2 Other receivables 13,221 |Note 3 0.10%
Nonoperating income and gains 58 |Note 2 -
Sunplus Technology (B&g) 2 Other receivables 13,221 |Note 3 0.10%
Accrued expenses 4,737 |Note 3 0.0%%
Research and development expense 2,888 |Note 2 0.20%
Interest revene 58 |Note 2 -
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology (Beijing) 2 Other accrued expense 1,082 |Note 3 0.01%
Research and development expense 291 |Note 2 0.02%
VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables 106,560 |Note 3 0.80%
Nonoperating income and gains 468 |Note 2 0.03%
Russell Holdings Limited SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables 182,098 |Notel 1.37%
Nonoperating income and gains 121 |Note 2 0.01%

Note 1: The transactions were based on normal commercial prices and terms.

Note 2: Theprices were based on negotiations and but the payment period and related terms were not comparable to market terms.

Note 3: The transaction payment terms were at normal commercial terms.

Note 4: Lease transaction terms were based on negotiations andhwenmeot comparable to market terms. The transactions between the Company angbadynere at normal terms.
Note 5: 1- From parent company to subsidiary.

2 - Between subsidiaries.
(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND S UBSIDIARIES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND RELATED INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCES

MARCH 31, 2017

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 6

Investment Amount Balance as oMarch 31, 2017 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Prodcts March 31, December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrving Value (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2017 2016 (Thousands) Ownership ying Investee
Sunplus Technology Companyrhited Ventureplus Group Inc. Belize Investment $ 2,420,696| $ 2,420,696 - 100 $ 1,372,037| $ (18,265 | $ (18,265 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,305|(US$ 74,305
RMBS$ 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900
Award Glory Ltd. Belize Investment 23,415 23,415 - 100 (11,949 (1,269 (1,269 |Subsidiary
(Uss$ 772 | (US$ 772
GLOBAL VIEW CO., LTD. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 315,658 315,658 8,229 13 403,555 649,829 84,885 |Investee
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 699,988 699,988 70,000 100 855,566 9,734 9,734 |Subsidiary
Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 281,001 281,001 37,324 34 742,072 51,327 17,605 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Venture &pital Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 999,982 999,982 100,000 100 796,966 (37,059 (37,059 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 414,663 414,663 315,450 61 520,621 5,753 3,533 [Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limited Cayman Islands, British West Indies Investment 729,740 447,671 - 100 521,835 (30,249 (30,249 |Subsidiary
(US$ 24,060 |(US$ 14,760
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of IG 207,345 207,345 20,735 38 187,251 (27,652 (10,408 |Subsidiary
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 924,730 924,730 38,836 61 118,617 3,510 2,146 [Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsindhu, Taiwan Design of ICs 357,565 357,565 17,441 87 42,884 (2,579 (2,246 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Management 5,000 5,000 500 100 4,004 (@) (7) |Subsidiary
Sunplus TechnologyH.K.) Co., Ltd. Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong International trade 43,237 43,237 11,075 100 34 9) (9) [Subsidiary
(HK$ 11,075 |(HK$ 11,079
Magic Sky Limited Samoa Investment 208,064 205,031 - 100 1,724 (1,555 (1,555 |Subsidiary
(US$ 6,860 |(US$ 6,760 (Note 1)
Sunplus mMobile Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 2,596,792 2,596,792 16,240 100 30,370 (69) (69) |Subsidiary
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 30,157 30,157 1,400 100 18,262 3,591 3,591 [Subsidiary
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 86,256 86,256 14,892 14 297,600 51,327 7,025 [Subsidiary
Sunext Technolog€o., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 369,316 369,316 3,360 5 10,301 3,510 186 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 15,701 15,701 1,075 2 15,578 5,753 121 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 9,645 9,645 965 2 8,821 (27,652 (484) |Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 19,408 19,408 650 3 6,112 (2,579 (85) |Subsidiary
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 49,099 49,099 3,983 4 92,580 51,327 1,879 |Subsidiary
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sales of IC 100,000 100,000 10,000 71 39,355 (10,419 (7,442 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 57,388 57,388 2,904 6 49,071 5,753 326 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design ofICs 33,439 33,439 3,332 6 30,481 (27,652 (1,672 |Subsidiary
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 385,709 385,709 4,431 7 13,527 3,510 245 |Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taivan Design of ICs 44,878 44,878 1,909 10 2,699 (2,579 (246) |Subsidiary
Han Young Technology Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Design of ICs 4,200 4,200 420 70 1,780 - - |Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limited Surext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 64,269 64,269 442 1 1,350 3,510 24 |Subsidiary
(Uss 2,119|(US$ 2,119 (Uss 44) (Uss 1)
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 350 350 18 - 54 3,510 1 |Subsidiary
Ventureplus Group Inc. Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Mauritius Investment 2,420,696 2,420,696 - 100 1,372,017 (18,269 (18,264 |Subsidiary
(USD 74,305 | (USD 74,305
RMB 37,900 | RMB 37,900
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Cayman Islands, British West Indies Investment 2,420,696 2,420,696 - 100 1,372,996 (18,262 (18,262 |Subsidiary
(USD 74,305|(USD 74,305
RMB 37,900 | RMB 37,900
Generalplus Technology Inc. Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Samoa Investment 579,000 579,000 19,090 100 452,168 1,083 1,083 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 |(US$ 19,090
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Mauritius Investment 579,000 579,000 19,090 100 452,165 1,083 1,083 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 |(US$ 19,090

(Continued)



Investment Amount Balance as oMarch 31, 2017 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Products March 31, December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrving Value (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2017 2016 (Thousands) Ownership ying Investee
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Generalplus Technology (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. [Hong Kong Sales 11,829 11,829 390 100 4,524 (126 (126) |Subsidiary
(Uss 390) | (US$ 390)
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Jumplux Technologgo., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sales of IC 32,000 32,000 3,200 23 12,594 (10,419 (2,38]) |Subsidiary
Award Glory Ltd. Sunny Fancy Ltd. Seychelles Investment 23,415 23,415 - 100 (11,9%) (1,269 (1,269 |Subsidiary
(Uss 772) | (US$ 772)
Sunny Fancy Ltd. Giant Kingdom Ltd. Seychelles Investment 23,415 23,415 - 100 (11,948 (1,269 (1,269 |Subsidiary
(Uss 772) | (US$ 772)
Giant Rock Inc. Anguilla Investment (Note 2) (Note2) (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2) Subsidiary

Note 1:

Note 2:

The initial exchange rate was based on the exchange rate as of March 31, 2017.

As of March 31, 2017, the establishment registration was completed, but capitaitiwasested yet.

(Concluded)




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITEDAND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTMENT SIN MAINLAND CHINA
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 7

Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated Accumulated
Total Amount of Outflow of Outflow of % Ownership of Net Income Investment Loss Carrying Value Inward
Investee Company Nare Main Businesses and Products Paid-in Capital Investment Type| Investment from Outflow Inflow Investment from |Direct or Indirect| (Loss) of the (Note 2) as of Remittance of
Taiwan as of Taiwan as of Investment investee March 31, 2017 | Earnings as of
January 1, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017
Sunplus Technology Development of computer software, system $ 521,676 Note 1 $ 521,676 $ 521,676 100% | $ 9,339 | $ 9,339 | $ 494,167 | $ -
(Shanghai) Coltd. integration services and building rental (Uss 17,200 (Uss 17,200 (Uss 17,200 (Note 2)
Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) |Development of computer software, system 978,143 Note 1 978,143 978,143 100% 5,174 5,174 781,331 -
Co., Ltd. integration services and building rental (UsSs 32,250 (Uss 32,250 (Uss 32,250 Note 2)
SunMedia Technology Co., |Development of computer software and system 606,600 Note 1 606,600 606,600 100% (14,044) (14,044) 124,964 -
Ltd. integration services (US$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000 (Note 3)
Sunplus Ap Technology Co.,|Manufacturing and sale of computer software; sys 66,105 Note 1 61,843 61,843 93% (9,239 (9,239 (10,664 -
Ltd. integration services and information managem{ (RMB$ 15,000 (Uss 586 (Uss 586 (Note 3)
and education RMB$ 10,000 RMB$ 10,000
Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. |Computer system integration services and supply| 150,940 Note 1 136,819 136,819 83% (7,140 (7,140 (69,950 -
general advertising and other information servi{ (RMB$ 34,250 (Uss 4,51]) (Uss 4,51]) (Note 3)
Sunplus Technology (Beijing]| Development of computer software, system 118,989 Note 1 118,989 118,989 100% (3,836 (3,839 43,846 -
integration services and building rental (RMB$ 27,000 (RMB$ 27,000 (RMB$ 27,000 (Note 3)
1culture Communication Co.|Development system 14,323 Note 4 14,323 14,323 100% 607 607 533 -
Ltd. (RMB$ 3,250 (RMB$ 3,250 (RMB$ 3,250 (RMB$ 134 | (RMB$ 134 | (RMB$ 127)
(Note 3)

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of
March 31, 2017

Investment Amounts Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA

Limit on Investment

$
(US$
RMB$

2,437,870
75,002
37,000 )

$ 2,520,292
(Uss 75,540
RMB$ 52,000

)

$ 5,451,207

(Continued)



Generalplus Technology (Nature of Relationship: 1)

Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated Accumulated
0 . .
Investee _ _ Total Amount of Investme_nt Type Outflow of Outflow of A) Ownersh!p of Net Loss of the | Investment Loss Carrying Value In_vvard

Company Name Main Businesses and Products Paickin Capital (e.9., _Dlrector Inve_stment from Outflow Inflow Inve_stment from | Direct or Indirect investee (Note 3) as of Rem_lttance of
Indirect) Taiwan as of Taiwan as of Investment March 31, 2017 | Earnings as of
January 1, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017

Generalplus Shenzhen Data processing service $ 567,171 Note 1 $ 567,171 | $ -1 % $ 567,171 100% $ 1,209 | $ 1,209 | $ 447622 | $ -

(Uss 18,700 (Uss 18,700 (Uss 18,700

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of
December 31, 2017

Investment Amount Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA

Limit on Investment

$ 567,71
(US$ 18,700 )

$ 567,171
(US$ 18,700 )

$ 1,316,519

Note 1:

Note 2: Based on the reviewdihancial statement of investee in the same period.
Note 3: Based on the financial statement which had not been reviewed in the same period.
Note 4: Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. indirectly invested in a company locateddimland China.

Note 5:

The inifal exchange rate was based on the exchange rate as of March 31, 2017.

Sunplus Technology Company Limited indirectly invested in a company locategiritand China through investing in a company located in a third country.

(Concluded)



TABLE 8

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH INVESTEE COMPANIES IN MAINLAND CHINA, EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY THROUGH A THIRD PARTY, AND THEIR PRICES, PAYMENT TERMS, AND
UNREALIZED GAINS OR LOSSES

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Research and Developmen , , Notes/Accounts Receivablé
Transaction Details .
. Expense . (Payable) Unrealized
Investee Company Transaction Type Price Combarison with (Gain) Loss Note
Amount % Payment Term P . Ending Balance %
Market Transactions
Generalplus Technology Development and $ 21,166 18.82 |Based on contract Based on contract Not comparable with $ 37,558 93 $ - NA

(Shenzhen) Corp. processing services market transactions




